REGULAR MEETING OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS
Groveland Community Services District

AGENDA
October 10, 2016
10:00 a.m.

District Office
Groveland Community Services District
18966 Ferretti Road
Groveland, CA 95321

Call to Order
Pledge of Allegiance

Roll Call of Board Members
Robert Swan, President
Bruce Carter, Vice President
John Armstrong, Director
Steve Perreira, Director
Scott Wemmer, Director

Public Comment- (3 minutes per person; estimated time required: 10 minutes total)

The public may speak on any item not on the Agenda. We want you to understand that we are
listening carefully. However, no action may be taken by the Board. The Board will only hear
questions, no responses or answers will be provided. Any item that requires lengthy discussion
or Board action shall be submitted in writing to the District Secretary. This will enable the
meeting to proceed with decorum, and to facilitate an orderly and respectful business meeting.
Thank you.

1. Agenda Approval

Information lftems

2. Presentation of the FY 15-16 Financial Statements by Jamie Mathews from Gilbert
Associates.

Action ltems to be Considered by the Board of Directors

3. Consent Calendar
A. Approve Minutes from September 12, 2016 Regular Meeting
B. Approve Minutes from the September 22, 2016 Special Meeting
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4. Consider for Approval Amendment to the Schedule “A” Agreement with CAL FIRE |
(Staff).

5. Consider for Approval to Revise the Drought Ordinance Per EDU Allocations
(Director Perreira).

6. Consider for Approval Reevaluating the Stage of Declared Drought Phase (Director
Perreira).

7. Consider for Approval to Revise the UWMP to Include the Revised Drought
Ordinance Principles into the Water Shortage Contingency Planning Section
(Director Perreira).

8. Consider for Approval Accepting the 2015 Urban Water Management Plan Update
and Set Date for Public Hearing to Consider for Adoption (Staff).

9. Consider for Approval Location for Frank Oyung Memorial Bench at Mary Laveroni
Park (Staff).

10. Consider for Approval Increasing Government Fund by $45,000 for Mary Laveroni
Park Upgrades (Staff).

Information ltems

11. Ad Hoc Committees Reports
Board of Director’s Policy Manual (Directors Perreira & Swan)
Equipment Review Committee (Directors Wemmer & Armstrong)
Survey Committee (Director Carter)
Budget Committee (Directors Swan & Perreira)
Bargaining Unit Negotiations (Directors Swan & Wemmer)
Fire Department (Directors Carter & Armstrong)
General Manager’s Employment Contract Review (Director Perreira & Swan)
General Manager Goals and Objectives Committee (Directors Wemmer &
Carter)
12. Standing Committee Reports
A. Strategic Planning (Directors Wemmer & Swan) Disband
B. Park Committee (Directors Wemmer & Armstrong)
C. Water Conservation (Directors Carter & Wemmer)
D. Finance Committee (Director Swan & Perreira)

ITOMMUO®>P

13. Staff Reports
A. General Manager’'s Comments
B. Operations and Maintenance
C. Admin/Finance
a. List of September Payables

14. Director Comments

15. Adjournment
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ALL AGENDA MATERIAL MAY BE INSPECTED IN THE GROVELAND COMMUNITY
SERVICES DISTRICT OFFICE AT 18966 FERRETTI ROAD, GROVELAND, CALIFORNIA

Summary of Guidelines for Public Comments at District Board Meetings
(Excerpt from Exhibit B of Policy Manual for the Board of Directors)

1. Persons wishing to speak on any Agenda ltem may be asked to complete a Speaker Request
Card to be given to the Board Secretary prior to the meeting, all speakers can remain
anonymous.

2. The Presiding Officer will:
Announce the Agenda ltem
Staff will provide a report and any associated recommended actions to be considered by the
Board of Directors.

¢ Members of the public will be identified by the Presiding Officer and asked to present their
comments and submittals

e The Presiding Officer will close the hearing and bring the issue back to the Directors for
discussion and possible action.

3. Oral comments will typically be limited to 3 minutes and must be relevant to the Agenda ltem.

California Elections Code Section 18340 states: Every person who, by threats, intimidations, or unlawful violence,
willfully hinders or prevents electors from assembling in public meetings for the consideration of public questions is
guilty of a misdemeanor.

California Penal Code Section 403 states: Every person who, without authority of law, willfully disrupts or breaks up
any assembly or meeting that is not unlawful in its character...is guilty of a misdemeanor.

As presiding officer, the President of the Board has the authority to preserve order at all Board of Director meetings,
to remove or cause the removal of any person from any such meeting for disorderly conduct, or for making personal,
impertinent, or slanderous remarks, using profanity, or becoming boisterous, threatening or personally abusive while
addressing said Board, and to enforce the rules of the Board.

(Sec. 6 Policy Manual for the Board of Directors)

Any person who has any questions concerning this agenda may contact the District Secretary.

In compliance with the Americans with Disabilities Act, if you need special assistance to participate in this meeting,
please contact the District at 209-962-7161. Notification 48 hours prior to the meeting will enable the District to make
reasonable arrangements to ensure accessibility to this meeting. (28FR35.102-35.104 ADA Title 11)
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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT

To the Board of Directors
Groveland Community Services District
Groveland, California

Report on the Financial Statements

We have audited the accompanying financial statements of the governmental activities, the business-type
activities, each major fund and the aggregate remaining fund information of the Groveland Community
Services District (District), as of and for the year ended June 30, 2016, and the related notes to the
financial statements, which collectively comprise the District’s basic financial statements as listed in the
table of contents.

Management’s Responsibility for the Financial Statements

Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of these financial statements in
accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America; this includes
the design, implementation, and maintenance of internal controls relevant to the preparation and fair
presentation of financial statements that are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or
error.

Auditer’s Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express opinions on these financial statements based on our audit. We conducted
our audit in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of America and
the standards applicable to financial audits contained in Government Auditing Standards, issued by the
Comptroller General of the United States. Those standards require that we plan and perform the audit to
obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements are free from material misstatement.

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and disclosures in
the financial statements. The procedures selected depend on the auditor’s judgment, including the
assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or error.
In making those risk assessments, the auditor considers internal control relevant to the entity’s preparation
and fair presentation of the financial statements in order to design audit procedures that are appropriate in
the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the entity’s
internal control. Accordingly, we express no such opinion. An audit also includes evaluating the
appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of significant accounting estimates
made by management, as well as evaluating the overall presentation of the financial statements.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basisfor

our audit opinions.
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Opinions

In our opinion, the financial statements referred to above present fairly, in all material respects, the
respective financial position of the governmental activities, the business-type activities, each major fund,
and the aggregate remaining fund information of the Groveland Community Services District, as of June
30, 2016, and the respective changes in financial position, and where applicable, cash flows thereof for
the year then ended in accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of
America.

Emphasis of Matter — Change in Accounting Principles

As discussed in Note 1(P) to the financial statements, effective July 1, 2015, the District adopted the
provisions of Governmental Accounting Standards Board Statement No. 72, Fair Value Measurement
and Application. Our opinion is not modified with respect to this matter. ‘

Other Matters
Required Supplementary Information

Accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America require that Management’s
Discussion and Analysis, Schedule of Funding Progress for Other Postemployment Benefits, Budgetary
Comparison Schedules, Schedule of the District’s Proportionate Share of the Net Pension Liability and
Schedule of Contributions on pages 3 through 11 and 41 through 45 be presented to supplement the basic
financial statements. Such information, although not a part of the basic financial statements, is required by
the Governmental Accounting Standards Board, who considers it to be an essential part of financial
reporting for placing the basic financial statements in an appropriate operational, economic, or historical
context. We have applied certain limited procedures to the required supplementary information in
accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of America, which consisted
of inquiries of management about the methods of preparing the information and comparing the
information for consistency with management’s responses to our inquiries, the basic financial statements,
and other knowledge we obtained during our audit of the basic financial statements. We do not express an
opinion or provide any assurance on the information because the limited procedures do not provide us
with sufficient evidence to express an opinion or provide any assurance.

Other Reporting Required by Government Auditing Standards

In accordance with Government Auditing Standards, we have also issued our report dated September 14,
2016 on our consideration of the Groveland Community Services District’s internal control over financial
reporting and on our tests of its compliance with certain provisions of laws, regulations, contracts, and
grant agreements and other matters. The purpose of that report is to describe the scope of our testing of
internal control over financial reporting and compliance and the results of that testing, and not to provide
an opinion on the internal control over financial reporting or on compliance. That report is an integral
part of an audit performed in accordance with Government Auditing Standards in considering the
District’s internal control over financial reporting and compliance.

September 14,20
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GROVELAND COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT

MANAGEMENT’S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS
JUNE 30, 2016

As management of the Groveland Community Services District (District), we offer readers of the
District’s financial statements this narrative overview and analysis of the financial activities of the District
for the year ended. We encourage the readers to consider the information presented here in conjunction
with the District’s basic financial statements, which immediately follow this section.

OVERVIEW OF THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

The discussion and analysis provided here are intended to serve as an introduction to the District’s basic
financial statements. The District’s basic financial statements consist of three components: 1)
government-wide financial statements, 2) fund financial statements, and 3) notes to the financial
statements. This report also includes required supplementary information intended to furnish additional
detail to support the basic financial statements.

o Government-wide financial statements, which comprise the first two statements presented, provide
both short-term and long-term information about the District’s overall financial position. These
statements are intended to provide the reader with a broad overview of the District’s finances in a
manner that is similar to that used by private-sector businesses.

o The statement of net position presents financial information on all of the District’s assets, deferred
outflows, liabilities, and deferred inflows of resources, with the difference reported as net position.
Increases or decreases in the net position of the District over time are indicators of whether its
financial position is improving or deteriorating, respectively.

o The statement of activities presents information showing how the District’s net position changed
during the most recent fiscal year. All changes in net position are reported as soon as the
underlying event giving rise to the change occurs, regardless of the timing of related cash flows.
Thus, revenues and expenses may be reported in the current period for some items that will only
result in cash flows in future fiscal periods, or for which the cash flows have already occurred.

o Both the statement of net position and the statement of activities distinguish between two types of
activities carried out by the District: governmental activities, which are principally supported by
property taxes, and business-type activities, which are intended to recover all or a significant
portion of their costs through charges for services. The governmental activities of the District
include fire protection and parks and recreation. The business-type activities of the District include
water, sewer, and the Davis-Grunsky fund.



GROVELAND COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT

MANAGEMENT’S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS
JUNE 30, 2016

e Fund financial statements. A fund is a grouping of related accounts that is used to maintain separate
accountability for resources that have been segregated for specific activities or objectives. All of the
funds of the District can be divided into three categories: governmental funds, proprietary funds, and
the fiduciary fund.

e}

Governmental funds are used to account for essentially the same functions reported as
governmental activities in the government-wide financial statements. However, unlike the
government-wide financial statements, governmental funds focus on near-term inflows and
outflows of spendable resources. Such information may be useful in assessing a government’s
near-term financial requirements and legal compliance. Because this information does not
encompass the additional long-term focus of the government-wide statements, a reconciliation to
the governmental fund statements is provided to explain the differences (or relationships) between
them.

Proprietary funds—The District’s proprietary funds, which are enterprise funds, are used to report
the same functions presented as business-type activities in the government-wide financial
statements, only in more detail.

Fiduciary fund—The District is responsible for the administration of the Improvement Districts
(Sewer Assessment Districts Nos. 3 and 4) formed under the Municipal Improvement Act of 1911.
The District is not obligated to repay the special assessment debt of these special assessment
districts. Tuolumne County (County) functions as an agent for the property owners by collecting
assessments and forwarding collections to the special assessment debt holders. The County has
sufficient funds on hand to pay off these debts.

e Notes to the financial statements, which are included in the financial statements, provide additional
information that is necessary to acquire a full understanding of the data provided in the government-
wide and fund financial statements.

¢ Required supplementary information provides further explanations and additional support for the
financial statements. The District’s budget to actual comparisons for the year are included for the Fire
Protection Fund and the Parks and Recreation Fund (major special revenue funds).




GROVELAND COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT

MANAGEMENT’S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS
JUNE 30, 2016

GOVERNMENT-WIDE OVERALL FINANCIAL ANALYSIS

Net Position

Net position over time may serve as a useful indicator of a government’s financial position. For the
District as a whole, assets and deferred outflows of resources exceeded liabilities and deferred inflows of
resources by $9,486,579 as of June 30, 2016. This amount represents the District’s net position.

By far, the largest portion (72%) of the District’s net position reflects its investment in capital assets (e.g.,
land, structures and improvements, equipment, and vehicles) less any related outstanding debt that was
used to acquire those assets. Although the District’s investment in capital assets is reported net of related
debt, it should be noted that the resources used to pay this debt must be provided from other sources,
since the capital assets themselves cannot be used to liquidate these liabilities. The remaining balance of
$2,650,090 is unrestricted and may be used to meet the District’s ongoing obligations.

Governmental Activities Business-Type Activities Total
2016 2015 2016 2015 2016 2015
Current assets and
other assets $1,649315 $1,525374  $ 5,051,779 §$ 4,574469  $6,701,094 § 6,099,843
Capital assets 730,155 796,133 14,021,710 14,941,586 14,751,865 15,737,719
Total assets 2379470 2,321,507 19,073,489 19,516,055 21452959 21,837,562
Total deferred
outflows of resources 5,837 2,063 550473 373911 556,310 375974
Long-term liabilities 309,922 293,682 11,366,114 11,734,363 11,676,036 12,028,045
Other liabilities 217,142 181,906 380,683 305,601 597,825 487,507
Total liabilities 527,064 475,588 11,746,797 12,039,964 12273861 12,515,552
Total deferred
inflows of resources 4,692 7,842 244,137 416,002 248,829 423,844
Net position:
Net investment in
capital assets 730,155 796,133 6,106,334 6,349,825 6,836,489  7,145958
Unrestricted 1,123,396 1,044,007 1,526,694 1,084,175 2,650,000 2,128,182
Total net position  $ 1,853,551 §$ 1,840,140  § 7,633,028 § 7434000  §9486,579 $9.274,140




GROVELAND COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT

MANAGEMENT’S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS
JUNE 30, 2016

Changes in Net Position

The net position of the District as a whole was $9,486,579 as of . This is an overall increase in net
position of $212,439 from the prior year.

Governmental activities—The net position for governmental activities as of was $1,853,551. This is an
overall increase in net position of $13,411 from the prior year. Although the economic downturn has had
an impact on the District’s property tax revenue, management has taken various actions to reduce
expenses to neutralize the effect on governmental activities. :

Business-type activities—For the District’s business-type activities, the net position as of was
$7,633,028. This is an overall increase in net position of $199,028 from the prior year. Total revenues
decreased from $5,999,065 to $4,501,013. The decrease, in large part is due to federal grant revenue of
$1,275,270 recognized during the prior fiscal year. The federal grants were awarded to assist the District
in financing the construction of a water filtration system that will enable the District to meet safe drinking
water standards. The related costs associated with the water filtration system are included in capital
assets are depreciated (expensed) annually over its useful life.

Governmental Activitics Business-Type Activities Total
2016 2015 2016 2015 2016 2015
Program revenues;
Charges for services $ 1485 § 835 $ 4471022 $ 4385439 $ 4472507 $ 4386274
Capital grants and contributions - - - 1,275270 - 1,275270
General revenues:
Property taxes 1,049,741 997,791 21,456 10474 1,071,197 1,008,265
Interest income 3,556 2,831 3,161 15,522 6,717 18,353
Other revenues 87,731 50,822 5374 312,360 93,105 363,182
Total revenues 1,142,513 1,052,279 4,501,013  5999,065 5,643,526 7,051,344
Expenses:
Public safety 1,045,990 881,217 - - 1,045,990 881,217
Parks and recreation 83,112 67,787 - - 83,112 67,787
Water - - 2561328 2,577,397 2561328 2577397
Davis-Grunsky - - 989 1,241 989 1,241
Sewer - - 1,739,668 1,757,649 1,739,668 1,757,649
Total expenses 1,129,102 949,004 4301985 4336287 5431087 5285291
Change in net position 13411 103,275 199,028 1,662,778 212,439 1,766,053
Net position - beginning,
as previously reported 1,840,140 1,764,590 7434000 7,241,965 9,274,140 9,006,555
Cumulative effect of
change in accounting principle - (27,725) - (1,470,743) - {1,498468)

Net position - beginning, as restated 1,840,140 1,736,865 7.434,000 5,771,222 9,274,140 7,508,087

Net position - ending $ 1,853,551 § 1,840,140 § 7,633,028 § 7434000 $ 9486579 $ 9274,140
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FY 14-15 Expenses for
Business-type Activities

FY 15-16 Expenses for
Business-type Activities

FY 14-15 Expense for
Governmental Activities
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GROVELAND COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT

MANAGEMENT’S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS
JUNE 30, 2016

FINANCIAL ANALYSIS OF THE DISTRICT’S FUNDS

Changes in Net Fund Balance/Net Position

Governmental fund balances—Although the economic downturn has had an impact on the District’s
property tax revenue, management has taken various actions to reduce expenses to neutralize the effect on
governmental activities. As a result, the governmental fund balances have increased in both the current
and the prior year. The District entered into a contractual agreement with CAL Fire for the operation of
the fire department that began April 1, 2013. A special benefit assessment for the fire department expired
in June 2012, resulting in a reduced funding level for the fire department. However, through the contract
with CAL Fire, the District has continued to be able to reduce costs of operations while maintaining a full
time fire protection service.

The Water Fund generated operating income of $381,978 and a net decrease from nonoperating
activities of $321,440 for a total increase in net position of $60,538. The primary nonoperating item was
federal interest expense of $230,319 on long-term debt.

The Sewer Fund generated operating income of $293,161 and a net decrease from nonoperating activities
of $159,513 for a total increase in net position of $133,648. The primary nonoperating items was interest
expense of $112,292 on long-term debt.

Increase
2016 2015 (Decrease)

Governmental Fund Balance:

Fire protection $ 1,231,528 $ 1,129649 $ 101,879

Parks and recreation 200,645 213,819 (13,174)
Enterprise Net Position:

Water 4,117,465 4,056,927 60,538

Davis-Grunsky (10,247) (15,089) 4,842

Sewer 3,525,810 3,392,162 133,648

CAPITAL ASSETS

At June 30, 2016 the District has invested $14,751,865 in capital assets. This amount represents a net
decrease of $985,854 from last year. The decrease in capital assets was primarily a result of $1,194,750

due to the annual depreciation expense.
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Increase

2016 2015 (Decrease)
Land $ 468436 $ 468436 § -
Structures and improvements 30,548,007 31,830,503 (1,282,496)
Furniture and equipment 1,930,817 2,672,080 . (741,263)
Vehicles 1,311,323 1,457,489 (146,166)
Construction in progress 1,700,317 1,477,578 222739
Accumulated depreciation (21,207,035) (22,168,367) 961,332
Total $ 14,751,865 $15737,719 $§ (985,854)

LONG-TERM DEBT

At , the District has $11,676,036 in long-term debt. The reductions to long-term debt are primarily
attributable to scheduled principal payments and the change in the net pension liability

The District provides pension benefits to its employees through the Groveland Community Services
District Miscellaneous Plan, a cost-sharing multiple-employer defined benefit pension plan maintained by
CalPERS, an agency of the State of California. Qualified employees are covered under the Miscellaneous
2.7% at 55 Risk Pool (the Plan). CalPERS acts as a common investment and administrative agent for
participating public entities within the State of California. As of June 30, 2016, the District’s
proportionate share of the Plan’s net pension liability was $1,640,950, which is determined by an actuary
annually.

During the year ended June 30, 2014, the District elected to participate in an irrevocable trust to prefund
the OPEB obligation. The Trust, California Employers’ Retiree Benefit Trust (CERBT) fund, is
administered by CalPERS. The District’s policy is to prefund their benefits from time to time at the sole
discretion of the Board of Directors (Board) by accumulating assets in CERBT. The Board reserves the
District’s authority to review and amend this financing policy from time to time to ensure that the funding
policy continues to best suit the circumstances of the District. During the year ended June 30, 2016, the
District contributed $175,200 to CERBT. Among the many benefits of prefunding the liability are that
the earnings on the contributed assets reduce employer contributions, contributions to the Trust are
irrevocable so they reduce the liability on the statement of net position, and financial security for retirees
is enhanced.

Increase

2016 2015 (Decrease)
Installment sales agreements and bonds,net  $ 9,052,364 $ 9,709,772 $§ (657,408)
Net OPEB obligation 771,479 852,970 (81,491)
Compensated absences 67,148 65,977 1,171
Net pension liability 1,640,950 1,199,800 441,150
Other long-term debt 144,095 199,526 (55431
Total $11676036  $12028045 $ (352,009)

10
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MANAGEMENT’S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS
JUNE 30, 2016

FACTORS BEARING ON THE DISTRICT’S FUTURE

At the time these financial statements were prepared, factors affecting the District’s future included:

The District’s governmental funds continue to operate with a positive revenue flow.
The continued contract with Cal Fire for the operation of the Fire Department has again
concluded end of year operations under budget. With the expanded Cal Fire contract to include
year round staffing of the seasonal Fire Station (B Station) the community experienced enhanced

services.

During the fiscal year ended June 30, 2016, the District was awarded the following Grant; a
$565,000 Grant for the rehabilitation for the Sewer Lift Station in the Community of Big Oak
Flat; and a $399,000 planning Grant for the rehabilitation of the Sewer Collection system in
downtown Groveland and Big Oak Flat. It is anticipated that the District will be awarded
planning Grant funds for the replacement of the Water Distribution system in downtown
Groveland and Big Oak Flat in the fall of 2016. The District did not expend or receive any of the

grant funding noted above as of June 30, 2016.

The District implemented a rate increase within the Water Enterprise Fund that went into effect in

May of 2016; the Rate Study for the Sewer Enterprise Fund is scheduled to begin in the fall of

2016.

CONTACTING THE DISTRICT’S FINANCIAL MANAGEMENT

This financial report is designed to provide our citizens, taxpayers, investors, and creditors with a general

overview of the District’s finances and to show the District’s accountability for the money it receives. If

you have questions regarding this report or need additional financial information, contact Jon Sterling,

General Manager, Groveland Community Services District, 18966 Ferretti Rd, Groveland, CA 95321.

11



GROVELAND COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT

STATEMENT OF NET POSITION

JUNE 30, 2016
" Governmental Business-type
Activities Activities Totals
ASSETS:
Cash and equivalents $ 1,648883 $§ 3,523,506 $ 5,172,389
Restricted cash and equivalents 1,024,196 1,024,196
Prepaids and deposits 432 19,966 20,398
Accounts receivable 478,714 478,714
Due from other funds 5,397 5,397
Depreciable capital assets (net) 682,111 11,901,001 12,583,112
Nondepreciable capital assets 48,044 2,120,709 2,168,753
Total assets 2,379,470 19,073,489 21,452,959
DEFERRED OUTFLOW OF RESOURCES:
Deferred outflow of resources related to pensions 5,837 315,325 321,162
Deferred amount on debt refunding 235,148 235,148
Total deferred outflow of resources 5,837 550,473 556,310
LIABILITIES:
Accounts payable and accrued liabilities 211,545 185,613 397,158
Due to other funds 5,397 5,397
Interest payable 164,437 164,437
Deposits payable 200 30,633 30,833
Long-term liabilities, due within one year 2,504 803,195 805,699
Long term liabilities, due in more than one year 307,418 10,562,919 10,870,337
Total liabilities 527,064 11,746,797 12,273,861
DEFERRED INFLOW OF RESOURCES:
Deferred inflow of resources related to pensions 4,692 244,137 248,829
NET POSITION:
Net investment in capital assets 730,155 6,106,334 6,836,489
Unrestricted 1,123,396 1,526,694 2,650,090
Total net position $ 1,853,551 $ 7,633,028 $ 9,486,579
The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements. 12



GROVELAND COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT

STATEMENT OF ACTIVITIES
" YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2016

Program Net (Expenses) Revenues
Revenues and Changes in Net Position
Charges for  Governmental  Business-type
Functions/Programs Expenses Services Activities Activities Totals
Governmental Activities:
Public safety $ 1,045,990 $ (1,045,990) $ (1,045,990)
Parks and recreation 83,112 $ 1,485 (81,627) (81,627)
Total Governmental Activities 1,129,102 1,485 (1,127,617) (1,127,617)
Business-type Activities:
Water 2,561,328 2,603,079 3 41,751 41,751
Davis-Grunsky 989 (989) (989)
Sewer 1,739,668 1,867,943 128,275 128,275
Total Business-type Activities 4,301,985 4,471,022 169,037 169,037
Total Primary Government $ 5431,087 § 4472,507 (1,127,617) 169,037 (958,580)
General Revenues:

Property taxes 1,049,741 21,456 1,071,197

Interest earnings 3,556 3,161 6,717

Other revenue 87,731 5,374 93,105

Total general revenues 1,141,028 29,991 1,171,019

Change in net position 13,411 199,028 212,439

Net position - beginning 1,840,140 7,434,000 9,274,140

Net position - ending $ 1,853,551 $ 7,633,028 § 9486579

13
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GROVELAND COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT

BALANCE SHEETS
GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS
JUNE 30, 2016
Total
Fire Parks and Governmental
Protection Recreation Funds

ASSETS:

Cash and equivalents $ 1,434,401 § 214,482 $ 1,648,883

Prepaid expenditures 181 251 432

Due from other funds ' 4,751 4,751
Total assets $ 1439333 § 214,733 $ 1,654,066
LIABILITIES AND FUND BALANCES
Liabilities:

Accounts payable and accrued liabilities $ 207,805 $ 3,740 $ 211,545

Deposits payable 200 200

Due to other funds 10,148 10,148

Total liabilities 207,805 14,088 221,893

Fund balances:

Committed for fire protection 1,231,528 1,231,528

Committed for parks and recreation 200,645 200,645

Total fund balances 1,231,528 200,645 1,432,173

©

Total liabilities and fund balances 1,439,333 § 214,733 $ 1,654,066

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements. 14



GROVELAND COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT

RECONCILIATION OF THE GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS BALANCE SHEETS
TO THE STATEMENT OF NET POSITION
JUNE 30, 2016

Total fund balance, governmental funds $ 1,432,173

Amounts reported for governmental activities in the statement of net
position are different because:

Capital assets used in governmental activities are not financial
resources and, therefore, are not reported in the funds. This is the amount,
net of accumulated depreciation, included in the statement of net position. 730,155

In the governmental funds, deferred outflows and inflows of resources relating
to pensions are not reported because they are applicable to future periods.

In the governmental activities statement of net position, deferred outflow

and inflows of resources are reported as follows:

Deferred outflow of resources related to pensions 5,837
Deferred inflow of resources related to pensions (4,692)

Long-term liabilities are not due and payable in the current period and,
therefore, are not reported as liabilities in the governmental funds. Long-term
liabilities, net of unamortized premiums, are included in

governmental activities in the statement of net position. (309,922)
Total net position, governmental activities $ 1,853,551

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements. 15



GROVELAND COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT

STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES; AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES

GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS
YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2016
Total
Fire Parks and Governmental
Protection Recreation Funds
REVENUES:
Property taxes 5 965,762 § 83,979 § 1,049,741
Interest earnings 1,704 1,852 3,556
Charges for services ’ ’ ‘ 1,485 1,485
Other revenues 87,731 87,731
EXPENDITURES:
Public safety 953,318 953,318
Culture-recreation 66,508 66,508
Capital outlay 33,982 33,982
Total expenditures 953,318 100,490 1,053,808
Net change in fund balance 101,879 (13,174) 88,705
Fund balances - beginning of year 1,129,649 213,819 1,343,468
Fund balances - end of year $ 1,231528 % 200,645 § 1,432,173

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements.
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GROVELAND COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT

RECONCILIATION OF THE GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS STATEMENT OF REVENUES,
EXPENDITURES, AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES
TO THE STATEMENT OF ACTIVITIES
YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2016

Net change in fund balances - total governmental funds 3 88,705

Amounts reported for governmental activities and in the statement of
activities are different because:

Governmental funds report capital outlays as expenditures.
However, in the statement of activities, the costs of these assets
are allocated over their estimated useful lives and reported as
depreciation expense:

Capital outlay expenditures are added back to fund balances ~ § 33,982
Depreciation expense not reported in governmental funds (47,389) (13,407)

In governmental funds, the entire proceeds from disposal of assets

are reported as revenues. In the statements of activities, only

the resulting gain or loss is reported. This is the difference

between the proceeds from disposal of capital assets and the

resulting gain or loss. (52,571)

In governmental funds, pension costs are recognized when

employer contributions are made, In the statement of

activities, pension costs are recognized on an accrual basis. The

difference between accrual basis pension costs and employer

contributions was: (1,017)

In governmental funds, retiree benefit costs are recognized
when employer contributions are made. In the statement of

activities, costs are measured and recognized in relation to

the annual required contribution. For the year ended June 30, 2016,

the difference between the OPEB expense and the actual

employee contributions attributable to governmental activities was: (7,187)

Increases/decreases in compensated absences are not recorded

as expenditures in governmental funds because they are not expected
to be liquidated with current financial resources. In the statement

of activities, changes in compensated absences

are recognized as expenses. (1,112)
Change in net position of governmental activities 3 13,411

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements. 17



GROVELAND COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT

STATEMENT OF NET POSITION

PROPRIETARY FUNDS
JUNE 30, 2016

Business-type Activities

Enterprise Funds

Water  Davis-Grunsky Sewer
Fund Fund Fund Totals
ASSETS:
Cash and equivalents $ 1,964,641 $ 17,020 $ 1,541,845 $ 3,523,506
Restricted cash and equivalents 698,716 325,480 1,024,196
Prepaids and deposits 10,757 9,209 19,966
Due to other funds 7,824 7,824
Accounts receivable 269,199 209,515 478,714
Interfund loan 25,118 25,118
Depreciable capital assets (net) 6,904,666 4,996,335 11,901,001
Nondepreciable capital assets 1,582,732 537,971 2,120,709
_Total assets 11,438,535 17,020 7,645,479 19,101,034
DEFERRED QOUTFLOW OF RESOURCES:
Deferred outflow of resources related
to pensions 184,313 131,012 315,325
Deferred amount on debt refunding 235,148 235,148
Total deferred outflow of resources 419,461 131,012 550,473
LIABILITIES:
Accounts payable and accrued liabilities 77,966 107,647 185,613
Due from other funds 2,427 2,427
Interest payable 111,457 52,980 164,437
Deposits payable 29,133 1,500 30,633
Interfund loan 25,118 25,118
Long-term liabilities, due within one year 512,880 9,435 280,880 803,195
Long term liabilities, due in more than
one year 6,841,279 17,832 3,703,808 10,562,919
Total liabilities 7,597,833 27,267 4,149,242 11,774,342
DEFERRED INFLOW OF RESOURCES:
Deferred inflow of resources related to
pensions 142,698 101,439 244,137
NET POSITION:
Net investment in capital assets 3,226,543 2,879,791 6,106,334
Unrestricted 390,922~ (H0;24-1)—-646;019—1;526,694~
Total net position $ 4117465 $ (10,247) §$ 3,525,810 $ 7,633,028

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements.
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GROVELAND COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT

STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENSES, AND CHANGES IN NET POSITION

PROPRIETARY FUNDS

YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2016

OPERATING REVENUES:
Charges for services
Other
Total operating revenues

OPERATING EXPENSES:
Salaries and wages
Payroll expenses
Utilities .
Supplies, equipment, and materials
Repairs and maintenance
Professional services
Advertising, postage, and printing
Communications
Insurance
Miscellaneous
Licenses and permits
Employee development
Rents and leases
Janitorial
Memberships, dues, and subscriptions
Bad debt
Depreciation
Total operating expenses

Operating income

NONOPERATING REVENUES (EXPENSES):

Property taxes
Interest earnings
Interest expense
Loss on disposal of capital assets
Amortization
Other expense
Other income
Total nonoperating revenues (expenses)

Change in net position

Net position - beginning

Net position - ending

Business-type Activities

Enterprise Funds

Water Davis-Grunsky Sewer
Fund Fund Fund Totals
$ 2,573,831 $1,847,189  $ 4,421,020
29,248 20,754 50,002
2,603,079 1,867,943 4,471,022
445,828 397,843 843,671
358,459 321,966 680,425
257,145 85,753 342,898
137,015 77,384 214,399
120,865 69,444 190,309
88,894 57,931 146,825
26,085 10,544 36,629
23,669 13,823 37,492
21,237 20,984 42,221
15,856 9,764 25,620
14,135 17,017 31,152
12,523 16,008 28,531
8,046 275 8,321
5,222 5,078 10,300
3,204 2,939 6,143
2,292 1,296 3,588
680,626 466,733 1,147,359
2,221,101 1,574,782 3,795,883
381,978 293,161 675,139
15,648 8§ 5,808 21,456
2,768 23 370 3,161
(230,319) (989) (112,292) (343,600)
(77,239) (13,555) (90,794)
(29,314) (29,314)
(3,355) (39,039) (42,394)
371 5,003 5,374
(321,440) 4,842 (159,513) {476,111)
60,538 4,842 133,648 199,028
4,056,927 (15,089 3,392,162 7,434,000
$4,117465 $ (10,247) $3,525,810  § 7,633,028

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements.

19



GROVELAND COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT

STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS
PROPRIETARY FUNDS
YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2016

Business-type Activities
Enterprise Funds

Water Davis-Grunsky Sewer

Fund Fund Fund Totals
CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES:

Cash received from customers $ 2,581,745 . $ 1,897,108 $ 4,478,8_53

Cash payments to suppliers for goods and services (754,385) (291,662) (1,046,047)

Cash payments to/on behalf of employees (825,830) (729,353) (1,555,183)

Net cash provided by operating activities 1,001,530 876,093 1,877,623
CASH FLOWS FROM NONCAPITAL
FINANCING ACTIVITIES:

Cash received from Federal grants 115,659 115,659

Cash received from taxes and assessments 15648 $ 9,206 24,854

Cash received from other nonoperating 371 5,003 5,374

Cash payments for other nonoperating (3,355) (39,037) (42,392)

Net cash provided (used) by non-capital
and related financing activities 128,323 9,206 (34,034) 103,495
CASH FLOW FROM CAPITAL AND RELATED
FINANCING ACTIVITIES:

Purchase of capital assets (181,117) (163,998) (345,115)

Proceeds from sale of capital assets 7,864 6,058 13,922

Interest paid on long-term debt (238,535) (989) (115,442) (354,966)

Principal paid on long-term debt (462,408) (8,803) (241,629) (712,840)

Net cash used by capital and ’
related financing activities (874,196) (9,792) (515,011) (1,398,999)
CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES:

Interest on investments 2,768 23 370 3,161
Net increase (decrease) in cash and cash equivalents 258,425 (563) 327,418 585,280
Cash and cash equivalents - beginning of year 2,404,932 17,583 1,539,907 3,962,422
Cash and cash equivalents - end of year $ 2,663,357 $ 17020 $ 1,867,325 $ 4,547,702
RECONCILIATIONTO THE STATEMENT OF

NET POSITION:

Cash and equivalents $ 1,964,641 § 17020 $ 1,541,845 $ 3,523,506

Restricted cash and equivalents 698,716 325,480 1,024,196
Cash and cash equivalents - end of year © $2663357 § 17,020 § 1,867,325 § 4,547,702

(Continued)
The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements. 20



GROVELAND COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT

STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS
PROPRIETARY FUNDS
YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2016
(Continued)

Business-type Activities
Enterprise Funds

Water Davis-Grunsky Sewer

Fund Fund Fund Totals
CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES:
Operating income : $ 381,978 $ 293,161 § 675,139
Reconciliation of operating income to net
cash provided (used) by operating activities
Depreciation expense 680,626 466,733 1,147,359
(Increase) decrease in:
Accounts receivable (16,185} 30,462 14,277
Prepaids and deposits (10,757) (9,209) (19,966)
Due from other funds (31,694) (31,694)
Deferred outflows of resources (120,339) (85,537) (205,876)
Increase (decrease) in: .
Accounts payable and accrued liabilities 24,139 83,902 108,041
Due to other funds 24,562 24,562
Deposits payable (2,857) (4,087) (6,944)
Compensated absences 697 (638) 59
Net pension liability 253,220 179,989 433,209
Net OPEB obligation (56,839) (31,839) (88,678)
Deferred inflows of resources (100,459) (71,406) (171,865)
Net cash provided by operating activities $ 1,001,530 § $ 876,093 § 1,877,623
The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements. 21



GROVELAND COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT

STATEMENT OF FIDUCIARY NET POSITION - FIDUCIARY FUNDS

JUNE 30, 2016
Agency
Fund
ASSETS:
Restricted cash and investments 3 43,972
Total assets $ 43,972
LIABILITIES:
Deposits 3 43,972
Total liabilities $ 43,972
22
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GROVELAND COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
JUNE 30, 2016

1.

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
A. ACCOUNTING POLICIES

The basic financial statements of the Groveland Community Services District (District) have been
prepared in conformity with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America as
prescribed by the Governmental Accounting Standards Board (GASB) and the American Institute of
Certified Public Accountants. The GASB is the accepted standard-setting body for establishing
governmental accounting and financial reporting principles. :

. REPORTING ENTITY

The District was formed in 1953, pursuant to the Community Services District Law of the State of
California (Division 2 of Title 6 of the Government Code, Section 61600). The District provides water,
sewer, fire, and park services throughout the District. The District's financial and administrative
functions are governed by a Board of Directors (the Board) elected by the voting population within the
District. The District is a separate legal reporting entity in Tuolumne County.

The District has reviewed criteria to determine whether other entities with activities that benefit the
District should be included within its financial reporting entity. The criteria include, but are not
limited to, whether the entity exercises oversight responsibility (which includes financial
interdependency, selection of governing authority, designation of management, ability to
significantly influence operations, and accountability for fiscal matters), the scope of public service,
and a special financing relationship.

The District has determined that no other outside entity meets the above criteria, and therefore, no
agency has been included as a component unit in the District's financial statements. In addition, the
District is not aware of any entity that would exercise such oversight responsibility that would result
in the District being considered a component unit of that entity.

. BASIS OF PRESENTATION

Government-wide financial statements — The statement of net position and the statement of
activities display information about the District as a whole. These statements include the financial
activities of the primary government.

The government-wide statements are prepared using the economic resources measurement focus.
This is the same approach used in the preparation of proprietary fund financial statements but differs
from the manner in which the governmental fund financial statements are prepared. Governmental
fund financial statements, therefore, include a reconciliation with brief explanations to better identify
the relationship between the government-wide statements and the statements for governmental funds.

The government-wide statement of activities presents a comparison between direct expenses and
program revenues for each function or program of the District’s governmental activities. Direct
expenses are those that are specifically associated with a service, program, or department and are,
therefore, clearly identifiable to a particular function. Certain indirect expenses are allocated to the
funds based on relative percentages. Program revenues include charges paid by the recipients of
goods or services offered by a program, as well as grants and contributions that are restricted to
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GROVELAND COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
JUNE 30, 2016

meeting the operational requirements of a particular program. Revenues which are not classified as
program revenues are presented as general revenues of the District, with certain limited exceptions.
The comparison of direct expenses with program revenues identifies the extent to which each
governmental function is self-financing or draws from the general revenues of the District.

Fund financial statements — Fund financial statements report more detailed information about the
District. The focus of governmental fund financial statements is on major funds rather than reporting
funds by type. Each major fund is presented in a separate column. The fiduciary fund is used to
report resources held by the District in a purely custodial capacity, which involves only the receipt,
temporary investment, and remittance of fiduciary resources to individuals, and private organizations.

The accounting and financial reporting treatment applied to a fund is determined by its measurement
focus. All governmental fund types are accounted for using a flow of current financial resources
measurement focus. The financial statements for governmental funds include a balance sheet, which
generally includes only current assets and current liabilities, and a statement of revenues,
expenditures, and changes in fund balances, which reports on the sources (i.e., revenues and other
financing sources) and uses (i.e., expenditures and other financing uses) of current financial
resources.

All proprietary fund types are accounted for on a flow of economic resources measurement focus.
With this measurement focus, all assets and all liabilities associated with the operation of these funds
are included on the statement of net position. The statement of revenues, expenses, and changes in
fund net position presents increases (i.e., revenues) and decreases (i.e., expenses) in net position. The
statement of cash flows provides information about how the District finances and meets the cash flow
needs of its proprietary activities.

Proprietary funds distinguish operating revenues and expenses from non-operating items. Operating
revenues and expenses generally result from providing services and producing and delivering goods
in connection with a proprietary fund’s principal ongoing operations.

The fiduciary fund is reported using the economic resources measurement focus. The fiduciary fund
is not included in the government-wide financial statements. The fiduciary fund is reported only in
the statement of fiduciary net position at the fund financial statement level.

. BASIS OF PRESENTATION

Basis of accounting refers to when transactions are recorded in the financial records and reported in

the financial statements. Government-wide financial statements are prepared using the accrual basis
of accounting. Governmental fund financial statements use the modified accrual basis of accounting,
Proprietary and fiduciary funds use the accrual basis of accounting.

Expenses/Expenditures — Under the accrual basis of accounting, expenses are recognized at the time
they are incurred. However, the measurement focus of governmental fund accounting is on decreases
in the net financial resources (expenditures) rather than expenses. Expenditures are generally

Allocations of cost, such as depreciation and amortization, are not recognized on governmental fund
financial statements.

24
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GROVELAND COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
JUNE 30, 2016

When expenditures are incurred for purposes for which both restricted and unrestricted fund balance
is available for use, it is the District’s policy to first apply the expenditure toward restricted fund
balance and then to other, less restrictive classifications - committed amounts should be reduced first,
followed by assigned amounts and then unassigned amounts.

. FUND ACCOUNTING

The accounts of the District are organized on the basis of funds, each of which is considered to be a
separate accounting entity. The operations of each fund are accounted for with a separate set of self-
balancing accounts that comprise its assets, deferred outflows, liabilities, deferred inflows, fund
equity, revenues, and expenditures or expenses, as appropriate. District resources are allocated to and
accounted for in individual funds based upon the purpose for which they are to be spent and the
means by which spending activities are controlled. The District’s accounts are organized into major
and fiduciary funds as follows:

Major Governmental Funds

Special Revenue Funds are used to account for the proceeds of specific revenue sources that are
legally restricted or committed to expenditures for specific purposes. The District maintains the
following major special revenue funds:

The Fire Protection Fund is used to account primarily for property taxes allocated for fire protection
services throughout the District.

The Parks and Recreation Fund is used to account primarily for property taxes allocated for
recreation services throughout the District.

Major Proprietary Funds

Proprietary Funds — Enterprise Funds are used to account for a government's ongoing operation
and activities that are similar to businesses found in the private sector. These funds are considered
self-supporting in that the services rendered by them are generally financed through user charges.
The District maintains the following major proprietary funds:

The Water Fund is used to account for all activity associated with water services throughout the District.
The Davis-Grunsky Fund is used to account for all activity associated with the Davis-Grunsky loans.

The Sewer Fund is used to account for all activity associated with waste water services throughout the
District. '
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GROVELAND COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
JUNE 30, 2016

Fiduciary Funds

The District is responsible for the administration of the Improvement Districts (Sewer Assessment
District Nos. 3 and 4) formed under the Municipal Improvement Act of 1911. The District is not
obligated to repay the special assessment debt of these special assessment districts. The County of
Tuolumne functions as an agent for the property owners by collecting assessments and forwarding
collections to the special-assessment debt-holders. The special assessment balances June 30, 2016,
are as follows:

SAD #3 » ‘ $ 40,380
SAD #4 3,592
Total Special Assessment Debt $ 43,972

. BUDGET AND BUDGETARY ACCOUNTING

Annual budgets are adopted on a basis consistent with accounting principles generally accepted in the
United States of America for all of the District’s governmental funds. By State Law, the Board must
approve a tentative budget no later than June 30 and adopt a final budget no later than August 31.
A public hearing must be conducted to receive comments prior to adoption.

These budgets are revised by the Board during the fiscal year to give consideration to unanticipated
income and expenditures. The original and final revised budgets for the Fire Protection and Parks and
Recreation funds are presented as required supplementary information in these financial statements.

Formal budgetary integration was employed as a management control device during the year for all
budgeted funds. The District employs budget control by minor object and by individual
appropriation accounts. Expenditures cannot legally exceed appropriations by major object account.

. USE OF ESTIMATES

The preparation of financial statements in conformity with generally accepted accounting principles
requires management to make estimates and assumptions that affect the reported amounts of assets,
deferred outflow, liabilities and deferred inflows and disclosure of contingent assets and liabilities at
the date of the financial statements and the reported amounts of revenues and expenditures during the
reporting period. Actual amounts could differ from those estimates.

. CASH AND EQUIVALENTS

The District considers all highly liquid investments with a maturity of three months or less at the time
of purchase to be cash equivalents.
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GROVELAND COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
JUNE 30, 2016

CAPITAL ASSETS

Purchased capital assets are stated at historical cost or estimated historical cost when original cost is not
available. Donated capital assets are recorded at their estimated fair value at the date of donation.
The District’s policy is to capitalize all capital assets with costs exceeding a minimum threshold of
$2,500. Depreciation is recorded using the straight-line method over the estimated useful lives of the
capital assets. The estimated useful lives are as follows:

Buildings - 25-50 years
Improvements 10-20 years
Equipment 3-10 years

DEFERRED OUTFLOW/INFLOWS OF RESOURCES

In addition to assets, liabilities and net position, the statement of net position reports separate sections
for deferred outflows of resources and deferred inflows of resources. Deferred outflows of resources
represent a consumption of resources that applies to a future period(s) and will not be recognized as
an outflow of resources (expense) until then. Conversely, deferred inflows of resources represent an
acquisition of resources that applies to a future period(s) and will not be recognized as an inflow of
resources (revenue) until that time.

Contributions made to the District’s pension plan(s) after the measurement date but before the fiscal
year end are recorded as a deferred outflow of resources and will reduce the net pension liability in
the next fiscal year.

Additional factors involved in the calculation of the District’s pension expense and net pension
liability include the differences between expected and actual experience, changes in assumptions,
differences between projected and actual investment earnings, changes in proportion, and differences
between the District’s contributions and proportionate share of contributions. These factors are
recorded as deferred outflows and inflows of resources and amortized over various periods.

. PENSIONS

For purposes of measuring the net pension liability, deferred outflows/inflows of resources related to
pensions, and pension expense, information about the fiduciary net position of the District’s portion
of the California Public Employees’ Retirement System (CalPERS) Miscellaneous plan and additions
to/deductions from the Plan’s fiduciary net position have been determined on the same basis as they
are reported by CalPERS. For this purpose, benefit payments (including refunds of employee
contributions) are recognized when due and payable in accordance with the benefit terms.
Investments are reported at fair value.

. COMPENSATED ABSENCES

An employee accumulates vacation and sick leave time in accordance with the personnel policies
handbook. Vacation and sick time vested and accrued depends on years of service and date of hire
by the District. Vacation may be accumulated up to 8 weeks and is paid in full upon termination or
retirement. Employee can accumulate up to 300 hours of sick leave, but unused sick leave is
compensable at one half the total sick time accrued upon termination or retirement.
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M. FUND BALANCES
In the governmental fund financial statements fund balances are classified as follows:

Non-spendable — Funds that cannot be spent due to their form or funds that legally or contractually
must be maintained intact.

Restricted — Funds that are mandated for specific purposes because the amounts are subject to
externally imposed or legally enforceable constraints. '

Committed - Funds set aside for specific purposes by the District’s highest level of decision-making
authority (the Board) pursuant to formal actions taken, such as a majority vote or resolution. These
committed amounts cannot be used for any other purpose unless the Board removes or changes the
specific use through the same type of formal action taken to establish the commitment.

Assigned — Funds that are constrained by the District’s intent to be used for specific purposes, but are
neither restricted nor committed.

Unassigned - Unassigned fund balance is used only to report a deficit balance resulting from
overspending for specific purposes for which amounts had been restricted, committed, or assigned.

The District applies restricted resources first when expenditures are incurred for purposes for which
either restricted or unrestricted (committed, assigned, and unassigned) amounts are available.

Similarly, within unrestricted fund balance, committed amounts are reduced first followed by
assigned, and then unassigned amounts when expenditures are incurred for purposes for which
amounts in any of the unrestricted fund balance classifications could be used.

N. PROPERTY TAXES

The District receives property taxes from the County, which has been assigned the responsibility for
assessment, collection, and apportionment of property taxes for all taxing jurisdictions within the
County. Secured property taxes are levied on January 1 for the following fiscal year and on which
date it becomes a lien on real property. Secured property taxes are due in two installments, on
November 1 and February 1, and are delinquent after December 10 and April 10. Property taxes on
the unsecured roll are due on the January 1 lien date and become delinquent if unpaid by August 31.
Property tax revenues are recognized in the fiscal year they are received.

Based on a policy by the County called the Teeter Plan, 100% of the allocated taxes are transmitted
by the County to the District, eliminating the need for an allowance for uncollectible accounts. The
County, in return, receives all penalties and interest on the related delinquent taxes.

O. LONG-TERM OBLIGATIONS

-—The-District-reports-long=term-obligations-of governmental-funds:at-face-value-inthe-governmen
wide financial statements. Long-term obligations payable from proprietary funds are reported onthe
proprietary fund financial statements and the government-wide financial statements.
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P. CURRENT YEAR GASB IMPLEMENTATION

For the year ended June 30, 2016, the District implemented GASB Statement No. 72 (GASB 72),
Fair Value Measurement and Application. The primary objective of GASB 72 is to provide guidance
for applying fair value to certain investments and disclosures related to all fair value measurements.
There was no material impact on the District’s financial statements as a result of the implementation
of Statement No. 72. All required disclosures were added to Note 2.

Q. FUTURE GASB STATEMENT IMPLEMENTATION

In June of 2015, the GASB issued GASB Statement 75 (GASB 75), Accounting and Financial
Reporting for Postemployment Benefits Other Than Pensions, with required implementation for the
District during the year ended June 30, 2018. The primary objective of GASB 75 is to improve
accounting and financial reporting by state and local governments for other postemployment benefits
(OPEB) by establishing standards for measuring and recognizing liabilities, deferred outflows of
resources, deferred inflows of resources, and expenses/expenditures. It will require employers to
report a net OPEB liability for the difference between the present value of projected pension benefits
for past service and restricted resources held in trust for the payment of benefits. The Statement
identifies the methods and assumptions that should be used to project benefit payments, discount
projected benefit payments to their actuarial present value, and attribute that present value to periods
of employee service. GASB 75 is required to be implemented retroactively and will require a
restatement of beginning net position.

2. CASH AND EQUIVALENTS

Cash and equivalents as of June 30, 2016, are classified in the accompanying financial statements as
follows:

Statement of net position:

Cash and equivalents $ 5,172,389
Restricted cash and equivalents 1,024,196

Fiduciary funds:
Cash and equivalents 43,972
Total cash and equivalents $ 6,240,557

Cash and equivalents as of June 30, 2016, consist of the following:

Cash with financial institutions $ 1,679,075
Cash on hand 500
Cash and equivalents with LAIF 59
Cash in County Treasury 49,499
Money market 4,511,424

Total cash and equivalents $ 6,240,557
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Local Agency Investment Fund

The District is a voluntary participant the Local Agency Investment Fund (LAIF) that is regulated by the
California Government Code under the oversight of the Treasurer of the State of California. Separate
complete financial statements are available at P.O. Box 942809, Sacramento, CA 94209-0001.

Fair Value Measurements

The framework for measuring fair value provides a fair value hierarchy that categorizes the inputs to
valuation techniques used to measure fair value into three levels. The fair value hierarchy gives the
-highest priority to unadjusted quoted prices in active markets for identical assets or liabilities (Level 1)
and lowest priority to unobservable inputs (Level 3). The three levels of the fair value hierarchy are
described as follows:

Level 1 Inputs to the valuation methodology are quoted prices (unadjusted) for identical assets
or liabilities in active markets that a government can access at the measurement date.

Level 2 Inputs to the valuation methodology include inputs — other than quoted prices included
within Level 1 — that are observable for an asset or liability, either directly or indirectly.

Level 3 Inputs to the valuation methodology are unobservable and significant to the fair value
measurement.

The asset’s or liability’s fair value measurement level within a fair value hierarchy is based on the lowest
level of any input that is significant to the fair value measurement. Valuation techniques used need to
maximize the use of observable inputs and minimize the use of unobservable inputs.

Following is a description of the valuation methodologies used for assets measured at fair value.

LAIF is valued based on the District’s pro-rata share of the fair value provided by LAIF for the entire
LAIF portfolio (Level 2 input).

Investments Authorized by the California Government Code and the District’s Investment Policy

The table below identifies the investment types that are authorized for the District by the California
Government Code. The table also identifies certain provisions of the California Government Code that
address interest rate risk, credit risk, and concentration of credit risk. This table does not address
investments of debt proceeds held by bond trustees that are governed by the provisions of debt
agreements of the District, rather than the general provisions of the California Government Code.

Maximum Maximum
Maximum Percentage Investment
Authorized Investment Type Maturity of Portfolio in One Issuer
Reverse Repurchase Agreements & 20 % of the base
Securities Lending-Agreements————92-days - value of the portfolio-——— Nene--
Medium-Term Notes 5 years 30% None
Mutual Funds N/A 20% 10%

Money Market Mutual Funds N/A 20% None
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Collateralized Bank Deposits 5 years None None
Mortgage Pass-Through Securities 5 years 20% None
Time Deposits 5 years None None
County Pooled Investment Funds N/A None None
Local Agency Investment Fund (LAIF) N/A None $50 Milliont

Investments Authorized by Debt Agreements

Investments held by trustees are governed by provisions of the debt agreements, rather than the general
provisions of the California Government Code or the District’s investment policy. The table below
identifies the investment types that are authorized for investments held by trustees. The table also
identifies certain provisions of the debt agreements that address interest rate risk, credit risk, and
concentration of credit risk.

Maximum Maximum
Maximum Percentage Investment
Authorized Investment Type Maturity of Portfolio in One Issuer
Investment pools authorized under CA
Statutes governed by Government Code N/A None $50 million
U.S. Treasury Obligations/Bills 5 years None None
Bank Savings Account N/A 25% None
Federal Agencies 5 years 75% None
Commercial Paper 180 days 20% None
Negotiable Certificates of Deposit 180 days 20% None
Re-purchase Agreements 180 days 20% None
Corporate Debt 5 years 25% None
Money Market Accounts N/A None None

Disclosures Relating to Interest Rate Risk

Interest rate risk is the risk that changes in market interest rates will adversely affect the fair value of an
investment. Generally, the longer the maturity of an investment, the greater the sensitivity of its fair
value to changes in market interest rates. The District has no investments that are highly sensitive to
interest rate fluctuations.

Derivative Investments

The District did not directly enter into any derivative investments. Information regarding the amount
invested in derivatives by the County Treasury was not available.

Disclosures Relating to Credit Risk

Generally, credit risk is the risk that an issuer of an investment will not fulfill its obligation to the holder
of the investment. This is measured by the assignment of a rating by a nationally recognized statistical
rating organization.

Concentration of Credit Risk
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The investment policy of the District contains limitations on the amount that can be invested in any one
issuer. There are no investments (other than U.S. Treasury securities, mutual funds, and external
investment pools) in any one issuer that represents 5% or more of total District investments.

Custodial Credit Risk

Custodial credit risk for deposits is the risk that, in the event of the failure of a depository financial
institution, a government will not be able to recover its deposits or will not be able to recover collateral
securities that are in the possession of an outside party. The District’s investment policy does not contain
legal or policy requirements that would limit the exposure to custodial credit risk for deposits, other than
the following provision for deposits: The California Government Code requires that a financial
institution secure deposits that are made by state or local governmental units by pledging securities inan
undivided collateral pool held by a depository regulated under state law (unless so waived by the
governmental unit). The market value of the pledged securities in the collateral pool must equal at least
110% of the total amounts deposited by the public agencies.

District deposits held with financial institutions and with fiscal agents in excess of federal depository

insurance limits are in accounts collateralized by securities held by the pledging financial institution that
total $5,690,570.

CAPITAL ASSETS

Governmental Activities:

Capital asset activity for the year ended June 30, 2016 was as follows:

Balance Balance
July 1, Additions Deductions June 30, 2016

Capital assets, not being depreciated:

Land 3 48,044 $ 48,044
Total capital assets, not being depreciated 48,044 48,044
Capital assets, being depreciated:

Structures and improvements 1,308,639 $ 28,088 $ (88,291) 1,248,436

Furnishings & Equipment 470,861 5,894 (244,426) 232,328

Vehicles 750,398 (50,645) 699,754
Total capital assets, being depreciated 2,529,898 33,982 (383,362) 2,180,518
Total accumulated depreciation ; (1,781,809) (47,389) 330,791 (1,498,407
Total capital assets, being depreciated, net 748,089 (13,407 (52,571) 682,111

Governmental activities capital assets,net § 796,133 $§ (13,407)  $(52,571) § 730,155

For the year ended June 30, 2016, depreciation expense was charged to functions as follows:

~ Governmental activities:
Public safety $ 31,566
Parks and recreation 15,823
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Total depreciation expense $ 47,389

Business-Type Activities:

Capital asset activity for the year ended June 30, 2016 was as follows:

Balance Balance
July 1, Additions Deductions June 30,2016

Capital assets, not being depreciated:
Land $ 420,392 $ 420,392

Construction in progress 1,477,578 $ 235,652 $ (12,913) 1,700,317
Total capital assets, not being depreciated 1,897,970 235,652 (12,913) 2,120,709

Capital assets, being depreciated:

Structures and improvements 30,521,864 5,083 (1,227,376) 29,299,571

Equipment 2,201,219 69,296 (572,025) 1,698,490

Vehicles 707,091 35,084 (130,606) 611,569
Total capital assets, being depreciated 33,430,174 109,463  (1,930,007) 31,609,630
Total accumulated depreciation (20,386,558) (1,147,361) _ 1,825,291 (19,708,628)

Total capital assets, being depreciated, net _ 13,043,616 (1,037,898) (104,716) 11,901,002
Business-type activities capital assets, net § 14,941,586 § (802,246) § (117,629) $ 14,021,711

LONG-TERM DEBT

Long-term liability activity for the governmental activities the year ended June 30, 2016 was as follows:

Restated
Governmental Balance at Balance at Due within
Activities June 30,2015 Additions Retirements June 30,2016 _ one year

Net OPEB obligation

{(Note 5) $ 270,091 $ 16,621 § (9,434) § 277,278
Compensated absences 1,392 1,112 2,504 § 2,504
Net pension liability

(Note 5) 22,199 9,730 (1,789) 30,140

Total $ 293682 § 27463 $  (11,223) § 309,922 % 2,504
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Long-term liability activity for the business-type activities the year ended June 30, 2016 was as follows:

Business-type Balance at Balance at  Due within
Activities June 30,2015 Additions Retirements June 30,2016 one year

February 2014 Revenue

Refunding Bonds $ 3,770,840 $ (242959) % 3,527,881 $ 251,908
June 2014 Revenue : '

Refunding Bond 3,190,000 (210,000) 2,980,000 220,000
2013 Installment Sales

Agreement 2,748,932 (204,449) 2,544,483 209,448
Davis-Grunsky Act loans 36,070 (8,803) 27,267 9,435
Special assessment ‘

bonds 30,000 (15,000) 15,000 15,000
Capital lease 133,456 (31,629) 101,827 32,759
Net OPEB obligation

(Note 5) 582,879 $§ 194,225 (282,903) 494,201
Compensated absences 64,585 59 64,645 64,645
Net pension liability

(Note 5) 1,177,601 528,111 (94,902) 1,610,810

Total $ 11,734363 $§ 722395 $(1,090,645) $ 11,366,114 $§ 803,195

The District entered into an Installment Sale Agreement, dated February 1, 2013 (2013 Installment Sale
Agreement) in the amount of $3,117,831, with an interest rate of 3.7%, to refund the 1998 Installment
Sale Agreement causing the prepayment by the Groveland/Tuolumne Financing Authority of all of the
outstanding Groveland/ Tuolumne Financing Authority Groveland Capital Facilities Refunding Revenue
Bonds Issue of 1998 (1998 Bonds.) Payments are due semiannually on July 10 and January 10. Final
maturity is on January 10, 2026.

The District issued the Water Revenue Refunding Bonds, Series 2014, dated February 1, 2014
(February 2014 Revenue Refunding Bonds) in the amount of $4,024,000, with an interest rate of 3.65%,
to refund the May 2007 Installment Sale Agreement. Payments are due semiannually on July 10 and
January 10. Final maturity is on July 10, 2027.

The District issued the Wastewater Revenue Refunding Bonds, Series 2014, dated June 1, 2014
(June 2014 Revenue Refunding Bond) in the amount of $3,450,000, with an interest rate of 3% through
July 10, 2022 and then 4.15% through July 10, 2027, to refund the June 2007 Installment Sales
Agreement. Payments are due semiannually on July 10 and January 10. Final maturity is on July 10,
2027.

Other Long-Term Debt

The District entered into a David-Grunsky Act Loan in the amount of $102,000 with an interest rate of

2021. As of June 30, 2016, the principal balance was $21,660.
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The District entered into a David-Grunsky Act Loan in the amount of $137,003 with an interest rate of
3.2%, payable semiannually, principal payable annually on December 1. Final maturity is on December 1,
2017. As of June 30, 2016, the principal balance was $5,607.

The District entered into the Municipal Improvement Act of 1915 Bonds (Special Assessment Bonds) in’
the amount of $190,826, which are the obligation of property owners that the District has the duty to
maintain upon default or delinquency. Special Assessment Bonds are paid from cash on hand and
assessments collected. Final maturity is on July 1, 2016.

The District entered into a capital lease in the amount of $169,850 with an interest rate of 4%. Principal
and interest are payable annually with final maturity on September 1, 2018.

Annual debt service requirements for the business-type activities are as follows:

Fiscal Year Ending
June 30, 2016 Principal Interest Totals
2017 $ 738,550 $§ 334,546 $§ 1,073,096
2018 743,537 308,059 1,051,596
2019 769,470 282,367 1,051,837
2017 764,406 255,756 1,020,162
2021 791,179 229,433 1,020,612
2022-2026 4,376,824 702,470 5,079,294
2027-2028 1,012,492 45,149 1,057,641
Total $ 9,196,458 $ 2,157,780 $ 11,354,238

EMPLOYEMENT RETIREMENT SYSTEMS

DEFINED BENEFIT PENSION PLAN

The District provides pension benefits to its employees through the Groveland Community Services
District Miscellaneous Plan, a cost-sharing multiple-employer defined benefit pension plan maintained by
CalPERS, an agency of the State of California. Qualified employees are covered under the Miscellaneous
2.7% at 55 Risk Pool (the Plan). CalPERS acts as a common investment and administrative agent for
participating public entities within the State of California.

CalPERS issues a publicly available financial report that includes financial statements and required
supplementary information for the Plan. This report is available online at www.calpers.ca.gov.

Benefits Provided

The benefits for the Plan are established by contract with CalPERS, in accordance with the provisions of
the California Public Employees’ Retirement Law (PERL). The benefits are based on members’ years of
service, age, final compensation, and benefit formula. Benefits are provided for disability, death, and
survivors of eligible members or beneficiaries. To be eligible for service retirement, members must be at
least 50 and a minimum of five years of CalPERS-credited service. Members after January 1, 2013 must

be at least 52.
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Contributions

Section 20814(c) of the PERL requires employer contribution rates for all public employers be
determined on an annual basis by the actuary and are effective on the July 1 following notice of a change
in the rate. The contributions are determined through the CalPERS’ annual actuarial valuation process.
The actuarially determined rate is based on the estimated amount necessary to pay the Plans allocated
share of the risk pool’s costs of benefits earned by employees during the year, and any unfunded accrued
liability. The District is required to contribute the difference between the actuarially determined rate and
the contribution rate of employees. The District’s required contribution rate on covered payroll for the
measurement period ended June 30, 2014 (the measurement date) was 13.6% of annual pay. Employer
contributions rates may change if the Plan contract is amended.

Pension Liabilities, Pension Expense and Deferred QOutflows/Inflows of Resources Related to Pensions

The District’s Net Pension Liability (NPL) for the Plan is measured as the proportionate share of the
NPL. The NPL of the Plan is measured as of June 30, 2015 for the year ended June 30, 2016. The total
pension liability (TPL) used to calculate the NPL was determined by an actuarial valuation as of June 30,
2014 rolled forward to June 30, 2015 using standard update procedures. As of June 30, 2016, the
District’s proportionate share of the Plan’s net pension liability (NPL) was $1,640,950.

Using the District’s individual employer rate plan’s share of the risk pool TPL and Fiduciary Net Position
(FNP), the proportionate shares of the TPL and FNP at the measurement date are determined for the
District by the actuary. The District’s employer allocation factor for the Plan as of June 30,2015 was as
follows:

Miscellaneous Plan

Classic PEPRA.
Actuarial Accrued Liability .054901% .000011%
Market Value of Assets .053663% .000015%
Deferred Outflows/Inflows of Resources and Pension Expense .033025% .001298%

For the year ended June 30, 2015, the District recognized pension expense of $214,258. At June 30,
2016, the District reported deferred outflows of resources and deferred inflows of resources related to
pensions from the following sources:

Deferred Deferred
Outfiows of Inflows of
Resources Resources
Pension contributions subsequent to measurement date $ 157,772
Net differences between expected versus actual experience 6,421
Changes in assumptions $ (61,220)
Net differences between projected and actual earnings on plan
investments 159,969 (187,609)
Total $ 321,162 $ (248,829)
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The $157,772 reported as deferred outflows of resources related to contributions subsequent to the
measurement date will be recognized as a reduction of the NPL in the year ending June 30, 2016.
Other amounts reported as deferred outflows/inflows of resources related to pensions will be
recognized as pension expense as follows:

Year Ended
June 30
2017 3 (42,860)
2018 (42,860)
2019 (38,950)
2020 39,230 -

Total $ (85440

Actuarial Assumptions

For the measurement period ended June 30, 2015 (the measurement date), the TPL was determined by
rolling forward the June 30, 2014 TPL. The June 30, 2014 and June 30, 2015 TPL were based on the
following actuarial methods and assumptions:

Actuarial Cost Method Entry-Age Normal
Actuarial Assumptions:

Discount Rate 7.65%

Inflation 2.75%

Salary Increases Varies by Entry Age and Service

Mortality Rate Table® Derived using CalPERS’ Membership data for

all Funds

Post Retirement Benefit Increase Contract COLA up to 2.75% until Purchasing

Power Protection Allowance Floor on
Purchasing Power applies, 2.75% thereafter

() The mortality table used was developed based on CalPERS’ specific data. The table includes 20
years of mortality improvements using Society of Actuaries Scale BB.

Changes in Assumptions

GASB 68 states that the long-term expected rate of return should be determined net pension plan
investment expenses, but without reduction for pension plan administrative expense. The discount rate
changes from 7.50% (net of administrative expenses in 2014) to 7.65% as of the June 30, 2015
measurement date to correct the adjustment, which previously reduced the discount rate for administrative
expenses.
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Discount Rate

The discount rate used to measure the TPL was 7.65% for the Plan. To determine whether the municipal
bond rate should be used in the calculation of a discount rate for each plan, CalPERS stress tested plans
that would most likely result in a discount rate that would be different from the actuarially assumed
discount rate. Based on the testing, none of the tested plans run out of assets. Therefore, the current
7.65% discount rate is appropriate and the use of the municipal bond rate calculation is not necessary.
The stress test results are presented in a detailed report called “GASB Crossover Testing Report” that can
be obtained at CalPERS’ website under the GASB 68 section.

The long-term expected rate of return on pension plan investments was determined using a building-block
method in which best-estimate ranges of expected future real rates of return (expected returns, net of
pension plan investment expense and inflation) are developed for each major asset class.

In determining the long-term expected rate of return, CalPERS took into account both short-term and
long-term market return expectations as well as the expected pension fund cash flows. Such cash flows
were developed assuming that both members and employers will make their required contributions on
time and as scheduled in all future years. Using historical returns of all the funds’ asset classes, expected
compound returns were calculated over the short-term (first 10 years) and the long-term (11-60 years)
using a building-block approach. Using the expected nominal returns for both short-term and long-term,
the present value of benefits was calculated for each fund. The expected rate of return was set by
calculating the single equivalent expected return that arrived at the same present value of benefits for cash
flows as the one calculated using both short-term and long-term returns. The expected rate of return was
then set equivalent to the single equivalent rate calculated above and rounded down to the nearest one
quarter of one percent.

The long-term expected real rates of return by asset class can be found in CalPERS’ Comprehensive
Annual Financial Report for the fiscal year ended June 30, 2015.

Sensitivity of the District’s Proportional Share of the NPL to Changes in the Discount Rate

The following presents the District’s Proportional Share of the NPL of the Plan as of the measurement
date, calculated using the discount rate of 7.65%, as well as what the District’s Proportional Share of the
NPL would be if it were calculated using a discount rate that is 1 percentage-point lower (6.65%) or 1
percentage-point higher (8.65%) than the current rate:

Current
Discount Discount Discount
Rate—1% Rate Rate+ 1%
(6.65%) (7.65%) (8.65%)
District’s Proportionate Share of Plan’s NPL $ 2,751,988 $ 1,640,950 $ 723,659

OTHER POSTEMPLOYMENT BENEFIT

Employees who, 1) retire from the District after at least the minimum number of years of service, as
specified by their contract with the District, and 2) who continue health insurance through a District-
sponsored health insurance plan, will continue to pay their health insurance premium, at the same level of
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benefits as the retiree had at the time of retirement. The District will also continue contributing to the
retirees Health Savings Account, until the retiree reaches the age of 65, after which, the retiree shall
receive the Medicare Supplement insurance coverage.

At June 30, 2016, the District has 13 retirees receiving benefits and 12 active participants. During the
year ended June 30, 2014, the District elected to participate in an irrevocable trust. The Trust, California
Employers’ Retiree Trust (CERBT) fund, is administered by CalPERS. The District’s policy is to
prefund their benefits from time to time at the sole discretion of the Board by accumulating assets in
CERBT. The Board reserves the District’s authority to review and amend this financing policy from time
to time to ensure that the funding policy continues to best suit the circumstances of the District. During
the year ended June 30, 2016, the District contributed $175,200 to CERBT.

The District’s annual other postemployment benefit (OPEB) cost (expense) is calculated based on the
annual required contribution of the employer (ARC). The District has elected to calculate the ARC and
related information using the alternative measurement method (AMM) permitted by GASB 45 for
employers in plans with fewer than one hundred total plan members. The ARC represents a level of
funding that, if paid on an ongoing basis, is projected to cover normal cost each year and to amortize any
unfunded actuarial liabilities (or funding excess) over a period not to exceed thirty years.

The projection of future benefit payments for an ongoing plan involves estimates of the value of reported
amounts and assumptions about the probability of occurrence of events far into the future. Amounts
determined regarding the funded status of the plan and the annual required contributions of the employer
are subject to continual revision as actual results are compared with past expectations and new estimates
are made about the future. The schedule of funding progress for other postemployment benefits,
presented as required supplementary information following the notes to the financial statements, presents
trend information about whether the actuarial value of plan assets is increasing or decreasing over time
relative to the actuarial accrued liabilities for benefits.

Projections of benefits for financial reporting purposes are based on the substantive plan (the plan as
understood by the employer and plan members) and include the types of benefits provided at the time of
each valuation and the historical pattern of sharing of benefit costs between the employer and plan
members to that point. The methods and assumptions used include techniques that are designed to reduce
the effects of short-term volatility in actuarial accrued liabilities and the actuarial value of assets,
consistent with the long-term perspective of the calculations.

Cost method Projected unit credit
Amortization method Flat percent of projected payroll over a rolling 30 years
Remaining amortization period 30 years as of the valuation date
Assumptions
Discount rate .06
Ultimate trend rate .05
Health cost trend rate 05-.08
Age adjustment factor .03
Assumed retirement age 60
Cap inflator (full inflation) -1

Percent of retirees with spouses .5
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Annual required contribution $ 210,846

Interest on net OPEB obligation
Adjustment to annual required contribution

Annual OPEB expense 210,846
Contributions made (292,337)

Decrease in OPEB obligation (81,491)
Net OPEB obligation at July 1, 2015 852,970
Net OPEB obligation at June 30, 2016 $ 771,479

The District’s annual OPEB cost, the percentage of annual OPEB cost contributed to the plan and the net
obligation for June 30, 2016 and the preceding two years is as follows:

% of annual OPEB
Fiscal year ended Annual OPEB cost expense contributed Net OPEB obligation
6/30/14 $ 240,788 2% $ 847,165
6/30/15 $ 240,788 98% $ 852,970
6/30/16 $ 210,846 139% $ 771,479

The District’s funding status for other postemployment benefits as of the most recent valuation is as
follows:

Actuarial : UAALasa
Actuarial Accrued Unfunded Percentage
Value of Liability AAL Funded Covered of Covered
Valuation  Assets (AAL) (UAAL) Ratio Payroll Payroll
Date (a) (b) (b—a) (a/b) (c) ([b—a]/c)
7/115  $ 231,581 § 2,381,167 § 2,149,586 10% N/A N/A

RISK MANAGEMENT

The District is exposed to various risks of loss related to torts; theft of, damage to, and destruction of
assets; errors and omissions; and natural disasters for which the District carries insurance. The District is
a member of the Special District Risk Management Authority (SDRMA), an intergovernmental risk
sharing joint powers authority, created pursuant to California Government Code Sections 6500 et. seq.,
effective July 1, 2006. During its membership, the general and auto liability, employee dishonesty
coverage, property loss, boiler and machinery, public officials’ personal liability, workers’ compensation
coverage and employer’s liability policies were in effect, with excess coverage for general and auto
liability, and errors and changes of $10 million. Following is SDRMA’s summary financial information
as of June 30, 2014: -

Total Assets $ 107,630,328

Total Deferred Outflows of Resources 973,962  Total Operating Revenues $§ 55,678,280
IotalTiabilities 5976195796 Total-Operating Expenses™60;652;085—
Total Deferred Inflows of Resources 294,368  Total Nonoperating income 1,338,581
Total Net Position $ 48,690,126 Change in Net Position $ (3,635,224)
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REQUIRED SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION



GROVELAND COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT

SCHEDULE OF FUNDING PROGRESS FOR OTHER POSTEMPLOYMENT BENEFITS

JUNE 30, 2016
Actuarial UAALasa
Actuarial Accrued Unfunded Percentage
Value of Liability AAL Funded Covered of Covered
Valuation Assets (AAL) (UAAL) Ratio Payroll Payroll
Date (a) (b) (b—a) (a/b) (c) ([b—a]/c)
7/1/09 $ 0 $2202,513 $ 2,202,513 0% $ 1,513,426 145.5%
7/1/12 3 0 $2210460 $ 2,210,460 0% N/A N/A
mnz 3% 0 $2,066439 $2,066,439 0% N/A N/A
71/15 $ 231,581 $2,381,167 $2,149,586 10% N/A N/A
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GROVELAND COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT

SCHEDULE OF FUNDING PROGRESS FOR OTHER POSTEMPLOYMENT BENEFITS

JUNE 30, 2016
Actuarial UAALasa
Actuarial Accrued Unfunded Percentage
Value of Liability AAL Funded Covered of Covered
Valuation Assets (AAL) (UAAL) Ratio Payroll Payroll
Date (a) (b) (b—a) (a/b) (c) ([b—a]/c)
7/1/09 b 0 $2202,513 § 2,202,513 0% $ 1,513,426 145.5%
7/1/12 $ 0 $2210460 $ 2,210,460 0% N/A N/A
mnz $ 0 $2,066439 $2,066,439 0% N/A N/A
7/1/15 $ 231,581 $2,381,167 $2,149,586 10% N/A N/A
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GROVELAND COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT

BUDGETARY COMPARISON SCHEDULE

FIRE PROTECTION FUND
YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2016
Variance with
Final Budget
Budgeted Amounts Actual Positive
QOriginal Final Amounts (Negative)
REVENUES:
Property taxes $ - 914,000 $ 914,000 $ 965762 § 51,762
Interest earnings 500 500 1,704 1,204
Other revenue 87,731 87,731
Total revenues 914,500 914,500 1,055,197 140,697
EXPENDITURES:
Public safety 1,150,253 1,150,253 953,318 196,935
Capital outlay 5,500 5,500 5,500
Total expenditures 1,155,753 1,155,753 953,318 202,435
Net change in fund balance (241,253) (241,253) 101,879 343,132
Fund balances - beginning 1,129,649 1,129,649 1,129,649
Fund balances - ending $ 888396 $ 888396 $ 1,231,528 § 343,132

42



GROVELAND COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT

BUDGETARY COMPARISON SCHEDULE
PARKS AND RECREATION FUND

YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2016
Variance with
Final Budget
Budgeted Amounts Actual Positive
Original Final Amounts (Negative)
REVENUES:
Property taxes $ 77,900 $ 77,900 § 83,979 §$ 6,079
Interest earnings o 1,852 1,852
Charges for services 2,500 3,000 1,485 (1,515)
Other revenue
Total revenues 80,400 80,900 87,316 6,416
EXPENDITURES:
Culture-recreation 84,927 84,927 66,508 18,419
Capital outlay 28,000 28,000 33,982 (5,982)
Total expenditures 112,927 112,927 100,490 12,437
Net change in fund balance (32,527) (32,027) (13,174) 18,853
Fund balances - beginning 213,819 213,819 213,819
Fund balances - ending $ 181,292 $ 181,792 $§ 200,645 $ 18,853
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GROVELAND COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT

SCHEDULE OF THE DISTRICT’S PROPORTIONATE SHARE

OF THE NET PENSION LIABILITY
AS OF JUNE 30, 2016
LAST 10 YEARS*

Measurement Period

The District’s proportion of the net pension liability
The District’s proportionate share of the net pension liability
The District’s covered employee payroll

The District’s proportionate share of the net pension liability as a
percentage of their covered employee payroll

Plan fiduciary net position as a percentage of the total pension liability

2016
.059813%

$§ 1,640,950

$ 909,010

180.52%

78.4%

2015
01928%

$ 1,199,800

$ 898,662

133.51%

81.15%

* - Fiscal year 2015 was the 1st year of implementation, therefore only two years are shown.

Notes to Schedule:

Change of benefit terms. In 2016 and 2015, there were no changes to the benefit terms.

Changes in assumptions. GASB 68 states that the long-term expected rate of return should be determined net
pension plan investment expenses, but without reduction for pension plan administrative expense.
The discount rate changes from 7.50% (net of administrative expenses in 2014) to 7.65% as of the June 30,
2015 measurement date to correct the adjustment, which previously reduced the discount rate for

administrative expenses.

44



GROVELAND COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT

SCHEDULE OF CONTRIBUTIONS

AS OF JUNE 30, 2016
LAST 10 YEARS*
2016 2015

Contractually required contribution (actuarially determined) $ 157,772 § 96,691
Contributions in relation to the contractually required contributions (157,772) (96,691)
Contribution deficiency (excess) $ 0 § 0
District’s covered-employee payroll $ 704247 § 909,010 . .
Contributions as a percentage of covered-employee payroll 22.4% 10.64%

* - Fiscal year 2015 was the 1st year of implementation, therefore only two years are shown
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BRYANT L. JOLLEY

CERTIFIED PUBLIC ACCOUNTANTS Bryant L. Jolley C.BA.
Ryan I Jolicy C.RA.

Darryl L. Smith C.BA.

Jeftrey M. Schill

Lan T. Kimoto

Board of Directors
Groveland Community Services District
Groveland, California

In planning and performing our audit of the financial statements of the Groveland Community
Services District (District), as of and for the fiscal year ended June 30, 2016, in accordance with
auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of America, we considered the District’s
internal control over financial reporting (internal control) as a basis for designing auditing procedures
that are appropriate in the circumstances for the purpose of expressing our opinion on the financial
statements, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the District’s
internal control. Accordingly, we do not expréess an opinion on the effectiveness of the District’s
internal control.

Our consideration of internal control was for the limited purpose described in the preceding
paragraph and was not designed to identify all deficiencies in internal control that might be
significant deficiencies or material weaknesses and, therefore, material weaknesses or significant
deficiencies may exist that were not identified. In addition, because of inherent limitations in internal
control, including the possibility of management override of controls, misstatements due to error or
fraud may and not be detected by such controls.

A deficiency in internal control exists when the design or operation of a control does not allow
management or employees, in the normal course of performing their assigned functions, to prevent,
or detect and correct misstatements on a timely basis. A material weakness is a deficiency, or a
combination of deficiencies, in internal control such that there is a reasonable possibility that a
material misstatement of the entity’s financial statements will not be prevented, or detected and
corrected on a timely basis. We did not identify any deficiencies in internal control that we consider
to be material weaknesses.

Having completed the annual audit of the District’s records for the fiscal year ended June 30, 2016,
we are pleased to report that there were no observations, recommendations, or suggestions at this
time.

We have included in this letter a summary of communication with the members of the Board of
Directors as required by professional auditing standards. We would like to thank the District’s
management and staff for the courtesy and cooperation extended to us during the course of our
engagement. The accompanying communications are intended solely for the information and use of
management, the members of the Board of Directors, and others within the District, and is not
intended to be and should not be used by anyone other than these specified parties.

ol

BRYANT L. JOLLEY

CERTIFIED PYBLIC 3 INTANTS Bryant L. Jollcy C.BA.
SEpiember T4°56Y6™ r?{;in e Jf,uf;‘,f craA.

Darryl L. Smith C.RA.
Jeffrey M. Schill
Lan T. Kimoto
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Board of Directors
Groveland Community Services District
Groveland, California

We have audited the financial statements of the Groveland Community Services District (District),
for the year ended June 30, 2016. Professional standards require that we provide you with
information about our responsibilities under generally accepted auditing standards, as well as certain
information related to the planned scope and timing of our audit. We have communicated such
information in our engagement letter dated September 14, 2016. Professional standards require that
we communicate to you the following information related to our audit.

Significant Audit Findings

Qualitative Aspects of Accounting Practices

Management is responsible for the selection and use of appropriate accounting policies. The
significant accounting policies used by the District are described in Note 1 to the financial
statements. In 2016, the District implemented Governmental Accounting Standards Board (GASB)
Statement No. 72, Fair Value Measurement and Application. This Statement addresses accounting
and financial reporting issues related to fair value measurements. The definition of fair value is the
price that would be received to sell an asset or paid to transfer a liability in an orderly transaction
between market participants at the measurement date. We noted no transaction entered into by the
District during the year for which there is a lack of authoritative guidance or consensus. All
significant transactions have been recognized in the financial statements in the proper period.

Accounting estimates are an integral part of the financial statements prepared by management and
are based on management’s knowledge and experience about past and current events and
assumptions about future events. Accounting estimates are used in determining the depreciable lives
and methods used for capital assets, compensated absences, other postemployment benefits liability
and funding progress of CalPERS. We evaluated the key factors and assumptions used to develop
these estimates in determining that they are reasonable in relation to the financial statements taken as
a whole.

Certain financial statement disclosures are particularly sensitive because of their significance to
financial statement users. The most sensitive disclosures affecting the financial statements were the
disclosures about the employee retirement plan and other postemployment benefits plan disclosed in
Note 5 to the financial statements.

Difficulties Encountered in Performing the Audit

We encountered no significant difficulties in dealing with management in performing and
completing our audit.

901 “N" STREET, SUITE 104 FIREBAUGH, CALIFORNIA 93622 PHONE 559.659.3045 FAX 559.659.0615



- the course of our audit.

Corrected and Uncorrected Misstatements

Professional standards require us to accumulate all known and likely misstatements identified during
the audit, other than those that are clearly trivial, and communicate them to the appropriate level of
management. Management has corrected all such misstatements. We did not identify any significant
audit adjustments.

Disagreements with Management

For purposes of this letter, a disagreement with management is a financial accounting, reporting, or
auditing matter, whether or not resolved to our satisfaction, that could be significant to the financial
statements or the auditor’s report. We are pleased to report that no such disagreements arose during

Management Representations

We have requested certain representations from management that are included in the management
representation letter dated September 14, 2016.

Management Consultations with Other Independent Accountants

In some cases, management may decide to consult with other accountants about auditing and
accounting matters, similar to obtaining a “second opinion” on certain situations. If a consultation
involves application of an accounting principle to the District’s financial statements or a
determination of the type of auditor’s opinion that may be expressed on those statements, our
professional standards require the consulting accountant to check with us to determine that the
consultant has all the relevant facts. To our knowledge, there were no such consultations with other

accountants.

Other Audit Findings and Issues

We generally discuss a variety of matters, including the application of accounting principles and
auditing standards, with management each year prior to retention as the District’s auditors. However,

these discussions occurred in the normal course of our professional relationship and our responses
were not a condition to our retention.

Other Matters

This report is intended for the use of management, the Board of Directors, and others within the
organization, and it’s not intended to be and should not be used by anyone other than these specified

parties.
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BRYANT L. JOLLEY

CERTIFIED PUBLIC ACCOUNTANTS Bryant L. Jolley C.PA.
Ryan F. Jolley C.RA.

Darryl L. Smith C.RA.

Jeftrey M. Schill

Lan T. Kimoto

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT ON INTERNAL CONTROL OVER
FINANCIAL REPORTING AND ON COMPLIANCE AND OTHER MATTERS
BASED ON AN AUDIT OF FINANCIAL STATEMENTS PERFORMED
IN ACCORDANCE WITH GOVERNMENT AUDITING STANDARDS

To the Board of Directors
Groveland Community Services District
Groveland, California

We have audited, in accordance with the auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of
America and the standards applicable to financial audits contained in Government Auditing Standards
issued by the Comptroller General of the United States, the financial statements of the governmental
activities, the business-type activities, each major fund, and the aggregate remaining fund information
of the Groveland Community Services District (District) as of and for the year ended June 30, 2016,
and the related notes to the financial statements, which collectively comprise the District’s basic
financial statements, and have issued our report thereon dated September 14, 2016.

Internal Control Over Financial Reporting

In planning and performing our audit of the financial statements, we considered the Groveland
Community Services District's internal control over financial reporting (internal control) to determine
the audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances for the purpose of expressing our opinion
on the financial statements, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the
District’s internal control. Accordingly, we do not express an opinion on the effectiveness of the
District’s internal control.

A deficiency in internal control exists when the design or operation of a control does not allow
management or employees, in the normal course of performing their assigned functions, to prevent, or
detect and correct, misstatements on a timely basis. A material weakness is a deficiency, or a
combination of deficiencies, in internal control, such that there is a reasonable possibility that a material
misstatement of the entity’s financial statements will not be prevented, or detected and corrected on a
timely basis. A significant deficiency is a deficiency, or a combination of deficiencies, in internal
control that is less severe than a material weakness, yet important enough to merit attention by those
charged with governance.

Our consideration of internal control was for the limited purpose described in the first paragraph of this
section and was not designed to identify all deficiencies in internal control that might be material
weaknesses or significant deficiencies and therefore, material weaknesses or significant deficiencies
may exist that were not identified. Given these limitations, during our audit we did not identify any

deficiencies in internal control that we consider to be materlal weaknesses However, material

weakniesses may exist that have not been identified:
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Compliance and Other Matters

As part of obtaining reasonable assurance about whether the Groveland Community Services District's
financial statements are free from material misstatement, we performed tests of its compliance with certain
provisions of laws, regulations, contracts, and grant agreements, noncompliance with which could have a
direct and material effect on the determination of financial statement amounts. However, providing an
opinion on compliance with those provisions was not an objective of our audit, and accordingly, we do not
express such an opinion. The results of our tests disclosed no instances of noncompliance or other matters
that are required to be reported under Government Auditing Standards.

Purpose of this Report

The purpose of this report is solely to describe the scope of our testing of internal control and compliance
and the results of that testing, and not to provide an opinion on the effectiveness of the entity’s internal
control or on compliance. This report is an integral part of an audit performed in accordance with
Government Auditing Standards in considering the entity’s internal control and compliance. Accordingly,
this communication is not suitable for any other purpose.

September 14, 2016






REGULAR MEETING OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS
GROVELAND COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT
GROVELAND, CALIFORNIA
September 12, 2016
10:00 a.m.

The Board of Directors of Groveland Community Services District met in regular session on the
above mentioned date with Directors, Bob Swan, President, Bruce Carter, Vice President, Scott
Wemmer, John Armstrong, and Steve Perreira being present. Also present General Manager
Jon Sterling and Interim Board Secretary Lindsay Northrop.

Director Swan called the meeting to order at 10:00 a.m.

Public Comment
Member of the public Kay Crow addressed the Boa

Agenda Approval §
Director Perreira asked to add an item to the @
To be compliant with the Brown Act, the item wa
Motion

Director Carter moved, seconded by:
agenda as written.
Ayes: Directors Swan, Carter, Wem
Noes: Director Perreira.

Consider for Approval G | Manager Job Description.

Mr. Sterling presented the item to the Board. He stated the contract review committee reviewed
the job description and has incorporated the Board’s previously stated suggestions. A long
discussion ensued between the Board, members of the public and staff.

Director Perreira stated he would not approve the item, due to the lack of emphasis on grant
writing.

Motion

Director Swan moved, seconded by Director Armstrong, and the motion passed to approve the
General Manager Job Description.

Minutes 9 12 16.doc






Ayes: Directors Swan, Carter, Wemmer, and Armstrong.
Noes: Director Perreira.

Consider for Approval Payment Instaliment Agreement.

Ms. Northrop presented the item to the Board. She stated due to the large amount of water loss,
the customer is asking for assistance with a payment installment plan. A discussion ensued
between the Board and staff.

Motion
Director Wemmer moved, seconded by Director Armstrong, and the motion passed
unanimously to approve the Payment Installment Agreement for Account 015265-000.

Consider for Approval General Manager 12-month Co

Motion ;
Director Swan moved, seconded by Director A
approve the General Manager Employment Agre

created to encompass the General
between the board and staff.

Motion
Director Swan moved
approve the Gener:

:to the Board. He stated the committee tried to make the

Director Carter presented th
state is requiring the public to do. A discussion ensued between

report brief, but clarify wh:
the Board and staff.

Motion
Director Carter moved, seconded by Director Armstrong, and the motion passed unanimously to

approve the Water Conservation Report.

Consider for Approval 2016 Biennial Notice for Conflict of Interest Codes.
Ms. Northrop presented the item to the Board. A discussion ensued between the Board and
staff.

Minutes 9 12 16.doc






Motion
Director Carter moved, seconded by Director Armstrong, and the motion passed unanimously to
approve to Inform Tuolumne County that no Amendment is Required to the Conflict of Interest

Code.

Information ltems

Discuss and Review Environmental Protection Agency Notification.

Mr. Sterling presented the item to the Board. He stated the EPA has finally removed federal
administrative order issued in 2003 for disinfection of byproducts. Processes were changed and
the District has been in compliance for 10 years. :

ff).
onsultants.

Discuss and Review Sewer Rate Request for Propos
A special meeting will be determined to interview Engi
Due to time constraints the Board moved to adjouri d:revisit the informational
items at the next regular Board meeting.

Adjournment
Motion

Director Swan moved, seconded by,
adjourn the meeting at 12:46pm.

fmotion passed unari

APPROVED:

"Robert Swan, President

Minutes 9 12 16.doc






SPECIAL MEETING OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS
GROVELAND COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT
GROVELAND, CALIFORNIA
September 22, 2016
10:00 a.m.

The Board of Directors of Groveland Community Services District met in special session on the
above mentioned date with Directors Bruce Carter, Vice President, Scott Wemmer, and John
Armstrong being present. Also present General Manager Jon Sterling and Office Manager/
Board Secretary Jennifer Flores.

Director Perreira and Swan were absent

Director Carter called the meeting to order at 10:00 a.m

Agenda Approval
Motion

Director Wemmer moved, seconded by Directo Armstrong, and the mot
the agenda as written.
Ayes: Directors Carter, Wemmer, an Armstrong.
Absent: Directors Perreira and Swai

n.passed to approve

Informational Item

3 ce Calls With Consultants.

Action ltems
Consider Selecting Firm to Conduct Sewer Rate Study.

Consider for Approval Reevaluating the Stage of Declared Drought Phase.

Consider for Approval to Revise the Drought Ordinance per EDU allocations. -
Consider for Approval to Revise the UWMP to Include the Revised Drought Ordinance

Principles into the Water Shortage Contingency Planning Section.

Minutes 9 22 16.doc






Motion

Director Wemmer moved, seconded by Director Armstrong, and the motion passed to table
action items 3-6 until the October 10, 2016 Regular Meeting.

Ayes: Directors Carter, Wemmer and Armstrong.

Absent: Directors Swan and Perreira

Closed Session

A. Conference with Labor Negotiator (Government Code Section 54957.6)
Agency designated representative: General Manager
Employee Organization: Operating Engineers, Loca 3

The Board entered closed session at 12:16 pm

The Board reconvened into open session at 1:00 pm

Report Out of Closed Session
Nothing to report.

Adjournment
Motion .
Director Wemmer moved, secondec
the meeting at 1:01 p.m.
Ayes: Directors Carter, Wemmer and Armstr

nd the motion passéd to adjourn

APPROVED:

ATTEST:
Robert Swan, President

Lindsay Northrop, |

Minutes 9 22 16.doc






October 3, 2016

TO: Board of Directors

FROM: Paul Avila, Assistant Chief, CALFIRE

SUBJECT: Consideration of Approving an Amendment to the Schedule A Agreement
’ with CAL FIRE ’

In May of 2014 your Board entered into a three year agreement to provide fire protection in the
Groveland Community Services District. This cooperative relationship has been mutually beneficial and
has provided a great service to the residents and tourist of our community.

The Schedule A Agreement is an administrative component of the Groveland Community Services
District Fire program. This agreement calls for CAL FIRE to provide the following services:

e Emergency fire protection, responses and basic life support
e Extended Fire Protection Services through the Amador Plan

The Agreement consists of two schedules. The first schedule (4142) lists all details for the full time
permanent positions. It includes the staffing for: Groveland Fire Department. The second schedule
(4144} is known as the Amador Plan and it includes staffing for Groveland FFS (funded by Groveland
Community Service District) plus all related utilities. A detailed breakdown of these two schedules is
included in the attached Schedule A Agreement. This current Agreement expires June 30, 2017.

For your Boards’ consideration, staff is presenting the following amendments to this Agreement:
Scheduie 4142

e Salary of the Communication Operators increased

o Benefit Rate increased from 78.72% 10 82.18 %

e Unemployment Insurance decrease from 10.97% to 8.85%
e Administrative Rate increased from 12.59% to 12.79%

e  Staff Benefit Rates
-Extended Duty Week Compensation increase from 41.35% to 44.38%
-Uniform Allowance increase from 40.44% to 43.37%
-Emergency response Bonus increase from 40.44% to 43.37%

Schedule 4144 {Amador Plan)







0$ o 03 03 suiplang
0$ 03 0$ 03 03 s
os 0$ 0% 0% 0$ s
08 08 0$ 0$ 03 0%
0g as [ 0% 0% [
03 03 03 0% 0$ 0 ) 03 03 03
0% 0% [H [ BWIIBAD
0% 0$ 03 03 03 0
0 [ 0$ 0% o3 o
0s 0% (3 03 0% 0%
03 0$ 03 0$ [H 0%
0% 03 03 03 03 0% 0 0% 0$ 0%
03 03 08 0% aWRIBAD
0$ 0% 0$ 03 03 0
03 [ 0% 03 0$ i
0$ 03 03 0$ 03 0§
03 03 0 0% 08 03
03 0$ 03 0$ 0% 03 0 0$ 03 0$
0 0s 0$ 03 BWRRAD
03 03 0$ o3 0% 03
0% a$ 0s 0% 03 [
0$ 0% 03 0% 03 03
0$ 0s 0% 0% 03 0%
0% 03 03 0% 03 03 1] [ 0% 0%
o 0 [ 0$ WRIBAD
0% 0$ 0$ 0s 0% 0%
03 03 0 a3 o3 03
0% 03 0$ 08 03 [
0$ 0% 03 0$ 0$ o8
03 0% 0% 0% 0% 0% o 0% 0% 0$
£L0'68 0% €15 03 000'6$ 9 JRIO uoyEReg 40d BWIBAG
0$ 03 03 03 0 0$
0g 0$ 03 0% Qs 0$
o 0 03 [ 03 3
03 a3 03 03 0% o
££0'5S 0% 0$ 0% 03 03 g 03 0% 0%
£20'68 0$ [ 0$ 000's$ g pugRAID 40d BUWLBAD
08 [ 0$ 0$ 0% 0$
0% 0$ 0% 03 0$ 0$
03 0$ 0% 0% 0$ 0%
[ 0% 0% o3 03 [
££0'SS 03 0 0$ 03 03 0 0% 03 08
woson 0L | 7 e oL | omas | M4 | T8 | omaieor | spowsdomaz | owdomas | Awies ol oot | fome. pousd 134 {191 woss Yold) SUO-PENIOREINISSEID o soamnm
{3u1d VD) uenosiosd a1t pue Aisaso4 jo Juswedeq eluoe 8y, pue TILISIT SETAT TN %g)
"PUBBATIY) Usemiaq 9102 'L AN paiep ‘usiwesiBy aAieiedooD au 0 Zyiy - Y SINpayds B st Sy
SPT0TS HRIOL AWRIBAD S i : ; SjUBLWOY
it “oN afied : o S HSOr RO A : (2454 0¥d
TV 9SYTOVOP IoN 19EAU0D eevirs T meansza Tewnie T ey ; zozey ¥od
‘ %0 T [eewanstizix - leezas - | GWPY| | swieAsieg-auimiony iy ; oopy zxopul
Aunog) auwmion } iauleN JoRIUOD b - i 4 s MMM.MM« s .ﬁo._w.nwﬁ o : on 50 9107 i@, [easid]







[ 0s 08 0s SwiaA0
08 08 0$ 0$ 03 03
0% 0$ 0$ 03 0$ 0$
08 0% 0 0% 0 0%
03 0$ . 0$ 03 o3 0$
03 0$ 03 0% 0$ 0$ 0 03 03 0$
03 0 0$ 0$ BWRIIN0
08 0% 03 0% 0$ [
03 0$ 0 0$ as$ 03
08 08 03 0$ 0% 0$
08 0% 0$ [ 0% 03
03 08 0% 0% 03 0$ 0 03 03 03
s as [+13 0s DUNUBAC
0 0$ 03 0% 0$ o
0$ 0$ 0% 03 [ 03
03 03 03 0$ 03 [
03 0% 03 0$ 03 0
03 0% 0% 03 0% 05 0 03 0% 0%
52.'088 03 STLS 0$ 000'05$ 33 pauvedun 40d SUIIBAD
0$ 03 03 03 03 03
iy 03 03 03 2 0
03 [+ 0% [ 0$ s
08 08 03 [ 0% 0$
52L'05$ 0$ 0% 03 0$ 03 0 03 0% 08
03 03 0% 0$ BWHUBAQ
08 0% 0 03 03 0§
03 0$ 0% 0% 0$ 0$
03 0% 0$ 03 0$ 0%
08 0 03 0$ 0% 0%
800'641$ 900'6414 6YE'ETS  [182°0§ 9Z£'85% 840°0€$ 9 TL9'TS VLE0LS £76'c$ 9 LUSUS-OUSHLL 40d | JapyByedid 3
03 03 0$ as SUWILIBAQ
03 03 0$ 03 03 o
0s 05 0s [¢} 0$ 0$
0% 03 0$ 0$ [ 0$
955'98 0% 856'2% 0% 009'€S S48 T 404 j213USIBHIG ARd RARUBIY| UOPEINPT ¥
8LY'0ESS 026'e25$ SyU'ers |08 STZ'v9TS 9EL'0TTS (43 L0E'TS v28'66T$ £91'p$ [4 LIIOSIQV VL 404 4saudu3 snieseddy aiid 4
0% 0§ 0% 0$ BUNIBAD
0% 0s 0s 0$ 0% 03
0% o$ [ 0% 03 2]
ov9'is 03 ovLs 03 006$ 5L$ [4] 40d jepuatagiq Aed aaluadu| uojieanpa T
8v0'LS 0% £LVS 0s 5488 0$ [ 40d %1 - |epuasayig Aeg Alneduoy T
ESE'ESTS $69'051% ETTVIS 0% L92°LY$ 008765 zT 059'25 91528$ £64'v8 43 LUOEISHAIL 40d v a8ury ‘uterde) aitg T
:oEMMMJEo.r ® Ewwumm__wﬂo._. mu«uﬂwmwm inid wm._wmﬂmm OMa3 1oL SPOLRd OMA3 oi%d omaa Aseies jesoL wawmm m\mﬂmms potad A=t {19171 woud ¥d1d) SUC-PR/UCHEIYISSEID .*MJ_M_M_.M w,mz
(i Tv0) uonosiolg esl4 pue Aiseso jo uswieds BiuoyeD 8y L pue TaJSICT SEOAIES AJUNII0
“PUEEAGTE) ueamisg 9102 'L AINf palep ‘ewsally onjieiadood 8U) J ZrLy - ¥ 8lNPeYdS B SISyl
- suloss 8301 slinisng ] ! e : SJUBUWOD
8 oN-obeg : S YA 4SOL HRIUD MU EA2%] :0ud
TY 9SYT0VOP 1ONIPRINeD ewv0s0'ts T Eoansza o 2028y vod
%0 i i SElOARIBO-aUINIONL TN oovy xapuj
funoyy awwngony, “ouiEN J0RRL0D - ; Fos oot A 9L0Z i) [eosid







AGENDA SUBMITTAL

To: GCSD Board of Directors
From: Directors Steve Perreira (to be presented by Bob Swan if Dir. P. is absent)
Date: September 22, 2016

Subject: Action Item:
1. Revise the Drought Ordinance for Fair per EDU allocations

2. Revise the UWMP to include the Revised Drought Ordinance principles
into the Water Shortage Contingency Planning section

BACKGROUND:

The current Drought Ordinance was stitched together by the GM excerpting elements from
drought ordinances found in other agency ordinances. The current ordinance allows higher water
use for customers who have historically used (and wasted) the most water. Hence those who
have historically conserved water may well be punished for lower water usage, while the wasters
get higher use before penalties apply to them. It also recommends lightweight, delayed
enforcement to begin with, however culminates with punishriient that may include imprisonment
for chronic water wasters (even though the District has the authority to restrict water use by such
violators). The Ordinance was adopted as proposed with my dissent. It is unfair and deeply

flawed.

In mid-2015, the Board considered revising the Drought Ordinance. Bob Swan and Steve
Perreira produced competing proposals that eventually grew together based on 5 principles:

- 1. Equal Allocations per EDU for all customers (No Water Waster "historical use"

privilege)
2. Frequent Meter Reading with quickly applied, substantial Fines (up to daily) for water
wasters

3. Restrict water flow (installed at customer expense) for chronic wasters
4. Commercial, Industrial, Institutional allocation can be appealed to GM (Board Approved)

5. No Jail for water wasters

As the revised ordinance was on the cusp of approval in 2015, early summer water conservation
numbers were reported by the GM, and he suggested the existing ordinance was working well
enough. Since the new ordinance would require more staff effort to inform the public about, and
possibly more effort to enforce, the Board stuck with the current ordinance. The District
achieved a water conservation rate of greater than the 24% State Mandate in 2015, just barely.
We note that virtually no fines were applied to water wasters in 2015. We note that virtually no
fines were applied to water wasters in 2015. Likely it was GCSD's media campaign that
informed the majority of good citizens to conserve while the water wasters skated free. The

flawed, unfair drought ordinance remains in place.






PROPOSAL - REVISE THE DROUGHT ORDINANCE FOR FAIRNESS

New legislation and the Urban Water Management Plan call for applying a water waster sur-
charge for excessive water use. With an allocation based system, the sur-charge can be easily
applied at a per-gallon rate for any water use exceeding the allocation.

Suggested steps to improve the 5 Drought Principles already agreed to:
A. Verify (with legal counsel) that a Water Wasting Sur-Charge is allowed per gallon
B. Add a Water Wasting Sur-Charge to a Drought Rate Allocation System per EDU

C. Apply the Water Wasting Surcharge to any volume use above the Baseline Rate (over
Tier 1) ‘
C. . Make the Baseline Water Allocation Annual (NOT MONTHLY)

D. Update the UWMP accordingly

Attachments: (None)

Recommended Action:

1. Directors Bob Swan and Steve Perreira to bring a Revised Drought Ordinance before the
Board at the next regular Board meeting for consideration
2. Revise the UWMRP to include the Revised Drought Ordinance principles into the Water

Shortage Contingency Planning section







GROVELAND COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT
AMENDMENT NO. 1 TO
WATER ORDINANCE NO. 2-10

ORDINANCE ESTABLISHING WATER SHORTAGE EMERGENCIES
REGULATIONS

WHEREAS, California Government Code section 61100, subdivision (a) incorporates
Water Code sections 71000 et seq., including sections 71640 et seq., into the Community
Services District Law; and

WHEREAS, California Water Code section 71642 authorizes the governing bodyof a
municipal water district to find the existence or threat of a drought emergency or other
threatened or existing water shortage, and that finding is prima facie evidence of the fact or
matter so found, and such fact or matter shall be presumed to continue unchanged unless and
until a contrary finding is made by the board by resolution or ordinance; and

WHEREAS, pursuant to Water Code section 71640, the District may restrict the use of
district water during the drought emergency or other water shortage condition and may prohibit
the wastage of district water or the use of district water during such periods for any purpose other
than household uses or other restricted uses as the District determines to be necessary; and

WHEREAS, the Board of Directors (“Board”) of the Groveland Community Services
District (“District”) desires to adopt an ordinance regulating the use of water during water
shortage emergencies as they may occur from time to time

NOW THEREFORE, the Board of Directors of the Groveland Community Services
District ordains as follows:

Section 1. The above recitals are true and correct, and are hereby incorporated as part
of this ordinance.

Section 2. That Article XVIII of Water Ordinance No. 2-10 is hereby added as
follows:

“ARTICLE XVIII - WATER SHORTAGE EMERGENCIES

Section 18.01 Definitions.

The following terms are defined for the purpose of this article:
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A. "Allocation" means the calculated percentage of the amount of water delivered to
each customer’s property during the corresponding monthly billing period of the
base year for which no penalty or surplus use charges shall be imposed.

B. "Applicant" means a customer, firm, partnership, business, corporation, district or
governmental agency that requests or receives water from the District.

C. "Board of Directors" means the Board of Directors of the Groveland Community
Services District.

D. "Customer" or "water consumer" means any customer, firm, partnership, business,
corporation, district, or governmental agency that receives water from the District.

E. “District” means the Groveland Community Services District.

F. "General Manager" means the General Manager of the District duly appointed by
the Board of Directors.

G. "Water" means potable water supplied by the District to customers within its
jurisdiction.

Section 18.02 Purpose and Scope.

This article sets forth water shortage emergency conditions which exist within the boundary of
the Groveland Community Services District as declared by resolution of the Board of Directors.
These regulations shall become effective with the effective date of the ordinance that includes
the provisions of this article. A water shortage emergency declaration shall be in effect upon
proper findings made by the Board of Directors after a public hearing and shall remain in effect
until the Board of Directors finds and declares by resolution that the water shortage emergency
condition has abated, has changed in degree or no longer exists.

Section 18.03 Findings.

The Board of Directors shall make the findings below prior to enforcement of the provisions of
this article:

A. The Board of Directors shall conduct duly noticed public hearings for the purpose
of determining whether a water shortage emergency condition exists and, if so,
the degree of the emergency and what regulations and restrictions should be
enforced in response to the shortage.

B. The Board of Directors shall adopt a resolution which declares that a water
shortage emergency condition exists, the facts and conclusions which support
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such a declaration and that the ordinary water demands and requirements of water
consumers within the District cannot be satisfied.

The regulations set forth in this article are necessary and proper to protect and
conserve the water supply for human consumption, sanitation, and fire protection
during the duration of the water shortage emergency condition.

The regulations set forth in this article shall remain enforceable to the extent
declared by the Board of Directors and until such time as the Board of Directors
finds that the water shortage emergency no longer exists.

Section 18.04. Phases of Water Shortage Emei‘gencies.

The following phases of water shortage emergencies are established. Upon declaration of the
Board of Directors that an emergency condition exists, the Board of Directors shall declare the
degree of emergency and identify the applicable phase and the regulations, which shall be
enforceable for each respective phase. The District recognizes 4 phases of a water shortage
emergency as set forth in this section.

A.

837443-1

Phase 1-—Ongoing Water Conservation. The District shall implement the

following Phase 1 water conservation measures at all times regardless of the
existence of a water shortage emergency:

Education programs

Promotion of water-saving landscaping,

Requirement of low-flow fixtures in new developments.

Meter and/or flow control for all customer accounts and plant production
activities. :

Maintain tiered water rates for treated water.

Prohibit wasteful use of water.

Review water measuring and/or metering devices for accuracy.

N

Naw

Phase II — Voluntary Conservation Measures. Upon the findings of the Board of
Directors in accordance with Section 18.03 that there is a potential threat of an
emergency or water shortage based on forecasted precipitation, snowpack and
reservoir levels, or if San Francisco Public Utilities Commission calls for Phase II
conservation measures, the District shall adopt a resolution that implements the
following measures:

1. Declare a threat of emergency or shortage exists; and

2. Identify a water reduction goal of ten percent (10%); and

3 Immediately implement the following Phase II conservation measures:
i Increase public awareness.
ii. Prohibit fire hydrant flow testing.
iii. Restaurants shall serve water only upon customer request.






iv. Voluntary customer water usage reduction. Water customers will
be notified that it is a low water year and will be requested to
reduce water usage from the previous year’s usage. The District
will provide information on conservation methods. _

V. Contact high water users. The District will contact the highest
water users to encourage use of water conservation methods.

C. Phase III — Mandatory Water Conservation Measures. Upon the findings of the
Board of Directors in accordance with Section 18.03 that an emergency or water
shortage exists based on forecasted precipitation, snowpack and reservoir levels,
or if San Francisco Public Utilities Commission calls for Phase III conservation
measures, the District shall adopt a resolution that implements the following
measures:

1. Declare a state of emergency for the District service area until such time
that the District determines that conditions no longer merit Phase III
conservation measures; and

2. Identify a water reduction goal of twenty percent (20%); and
3. Immediately implement the following Phase III conservation measures:
i. All measures identified in Phase II.
ii. Establish a Phase III water reduction goal based on the severity of
the emergency for approval by the District.
a. If the San Francisco Public Utilities Commission has

declared Phase III conservation measures, the District’s
water reduction goal must match or exceed the water
reduction goal identified by the San Francisco Public
Utilities Commission. The water reduction goal will be
defined as a percentage reduction of the prior year’s water
usage and may be updated as conditions change.

b. The meeting to consider the resolution adopting the Phase
IIT measures shall be a public hearing providing customers
the opportunity to be heard regarding the declaration of
water shortage emergency conditions.

iii.  Landscape watering restrictions:

a. Watering of lawns, gardens and other outdoor vegetation
by use of irrigation systems, hoses, faucets or other outlets
connected to the public water supply is prohibited, unless
specified otherwise below.

b. Individual garden plants or trees may be irrigated only by
the use of buckets, containers or properly maintained
irrigation drip systems.

c. Watering lawns is allowed whenever the water reduction
goal is forty percent (40%) or less.
iv. Landscape watering allowed under this section may only be

undertaken at the following times:
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Vi.

vii.

viii.

ix.

xi.

xii.

Xiii.

Xiv.
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a. Properties with addresses ending in an even number may
irrigate only on Tuesday and Thursday.

b. Properties with addresses ending in an odd number may
irrigate only on Wednesday and Friday.

c. Irrigation may occur only between 7:00 p.m. and 9:00 a.m.

Irrigation which results in water running onto driveways, gutters,

streets, adjoining property, and/or any other water runoff is

prohibited.

Washing of cars, boats, trailers, equipment or other vehicles by

hose or by use of water directly from faucets or outlets connected

to the public water supply is prohibited. Washing such vehicles
may occur at District approved commercial washing facilities that
utilize water recycling capabilities.

Washing of sidewalks, walkways, driveways, patios, parking lots,

graveled areas, tennis courts or other hard-surfaced areas,

including residential and commercial establishments, by hose or by
use of water from faucets or other outlets connected to the public
water supply is prohibited.

New construction service applications shall be granted upon

condition that water shall be used only for interior purposes and

landscaping that does not require watering. Any landscaping
requiring the use of water shall be delayed until repeal of Phase I1I
restrictions.

Use of water in decorative fountains, pools, recreational ponds and

the like shall be limited to the minimum necessary to preserve

aquatic life if present.

Use of water for dust control, earth compaction, and other outdoor

construction activities is prohibited.

Filling of new or existing swimming pools, spas and recreation

ponds is prohibited.

Fire hydrants shall be used only for emergency purposes.

Leak restrictions:

a. Allowing any plumbing system leak to remain un-repaired,
without reasonable cause as determined by the District, for
seven calendar days following written notification by the
District is prohibited.

b. Failure to repair leaks as specified is subject to the
following special enforcement:

1. Water service will be shut off until such time that
leak(s) are repaired.

2. Reinstatement of water service will be subject to the
fees listed on the District’s most current rate
schedule.

Excessive Water Use:

a. Excessive water use, without reasonable cause as
determined by the District, is prohibited.
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b. Excessive water use is defined as monthly water use that
exceeds a certain percentage of the prior year’s usage for
the same month. This percentage varies based on the
reduction goal and is determined by the following chart:

Reduction Goal Excessive Use Percentage
20% to 25% 90%
30% to 35% 85%
40% to 45% 80%
50% ‘ 75%

~ If the reduction goal is 40%, excessive water use is monthly use
that exceeds 80% of last year’s monthly use.

c. Monthly water use less than 4,000 gallons will not be
considered excessive
d. Commercial and industrial customers may contact the

District to discuss the individual water needs required to

maintain their business.

e. Excessive water use is subject to the following special
enforcement: '

I. First Violation: Customer will receive a written
warning from the District that a further violation
will result in water restrictions and penalties.
Second Violation: Payment of $50 penalty.

Third Violation: Payment of a $100 penalty and

customer’s service will be restricted by a flow

restriction device for 30 days.

4. Fourth Violation: Payment of a $500 penalty and
customer’s water service will be restricted by a flow
restriction device until the District repeals the state
of emergency, threat of emergency or shortage.

5. Continued Violation: Payment of a $500 penalty
and continued water service restriction. The
District may, in its discretion, pursue misdemeanor
charges pursuant to Water Code Section 71644
which may result in imprisonment in the county jail
for not more than 30 days, or by fine not exceeding
$600, or by both.

LN

Phase IV — Mandatory Conservation Measures for Extreme Emergency. Upon the
findings of the Board of Directors in accordance with Section 18.03 that an
extreme emergency or water shortage exists based on forecasted precipitation,
snowpack and reservoir levels, or an emergency event, or if San Francisco Public
Utilities Commission calls for Phase IV conservation measures, the District shall
adopt a resolution that implements the following measures:







1. Declare a state of emergency for the District service area until such time
that the District Board of Directors determines that conditions no longer
merit Phase III conservation measures; and

2. Identify a water reduction goal of up to fifty percent (50%); and

3. Immediately implement the following Phase IV conservation measures:

All measures identified in Phase III.

Establish a Phase IV water reduction goal based on the severity of

the emergency for approval by the District.

i.
ii.

iii.

iv.
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a.

If the San Francisco Public Utilities Commission has
declared Phase IV conservation measures, the District’s
water reduction goal must match or exceed the water
reduction goal identified by the San Francisco Public
Utilities Commission. The water reduction goal will be
defined as a percentage reduction of the prior year’s water
usage and may not exceed fifty 50%. The water reduction
goal may be updated as conditions change.

The meeting to consider the resolution adopting the Phase
IV measures shall be a public hearing providing customers
for the opportunity to be heard regarding the declaration of
water shortage emergency conditions.

Immediately notify appropriate media outlets, and post local road
signage notifying the public of the current water use restrictions.
Landscape/outdoor watering by hose or by use of water directly
from faucets or outlets connected to the public water supply shall
be strictly prohibited.

Excessive Water Use:

a.

b.

Excessive water use, without reasonable cause as
determined by the District, is prohibited.

Excessive water use is defined as monthly water use that
exceeds a certain percentage of the prior year’s usage for
the same month. The percentage varies based on the
reduction goal and is determined by the following chart:

Reduction Goal Excessive Use Percentage
20% 90%
25% 85%
30% 80%
35% 75%
40% 70%
45% 65%
50% 60%

If the reduction goal is 40%, excessive water use is monthly use
that exceeds 70% of last year’s monthly use.







c. Monthly water use less than 4,000 gallons will not be
considered excessive.

d. Commercial and industrial customers may contact the
District to discuss the individual water needs required to
maintain their business.

f. Excessive water use is subject to the following special
enforcement:

1. First Violation: Customer will receive a written
warning from the District that a further violation
will result in water restrictions and penalties.

2. Second Violation: Payment of a $50 penalty and
customer’s service will be restricted by a flow
restriction device for 30 days.

3. Third Violation: Payment of a $100 penalty and
customer’s water service will be restricted by a flow
restriction device until the District repeals the state
of emergency, threat of emergency, or shortage.

4. Fourth Violation: Payment of a $500 penalty and
continued water service restriction.

5. Continued Violation: Payment of a $500 penalty
and continued water service restriction. The
District may, in its discretion, pursue misdemeanor
charges pursuant to Water Code Section 71644
which may result in imprisonment in the county jail
for not more than 30 days, or by fine not exceeding
$600, or by both.

Section 18.05. Request for Increase in Allocation.

A.
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All applicants for an increase in allocation during a declared water shortage
emergency must submit an application in writing to the District on an application
form provided by the General Manager.

The General Manager will review all written requests for increased allocations
and the General Manager shall determine if the application is approved, approved
with modification, or denied.

All residential applicants for an additional allocation based on additional person
residing at the residence shall show proof of residency for all residents at the

property.

Water allocations may be adjusted by the General Manager upon written
application where the requested adjustment is found to be reasonably necessary.
Factors for consideration shall include without limitation:






AN

Additional people residing full time at the residence.

Unusual medical needs.

Change of property use.

Where a District audit of nonresidential customer's water-using appliances
and usage shows that all reasonable conservation measures are being
employed and the applicant provides a conservation plan demonstrating
the measures employed and compliance with the plan.

Where a nonresidential customer has demonstrated growth in business
volume over the base year in providing a water-related service to the
public, the allocation may be adjusted at the discretion of the General
Manager.

Hospitals, health care facilities, nursing care facilities, health clinics, and
similar users may be excepted from the percentage reductions provided
that a water conservation plan demonstrating reductions in consumption to
the maximum extent feasible without jeopardizing patient care is approved
by the General Manager.

A decision in writing shall be mailed to the applicant within fifteen (15) days of
the receipt of the application.

Section 18.06. Appeals.
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A.

Procedure. Any customer may appeal for reconsideration the General Manager's
written decision under Section 18.05 of this article for an increase in allocation.
Appeals for reconsideration shall be processed as set forth below.

I.

Any customer appealing for reconsideration of the classification or
allocation shall do so in writing to the General Manager by either using
forms provided by the District or by letter setting forth in detail the
reasons for the appeal. ,

The appeal for reconsideration shall be reviewed by the General Manager
and a site visit scheduled if required. The General Manager shall also
notice a hearing by regular mail within whereby the applicant may present
their arguments. The notice of hearing to the applicant identifying the
date, time and location of the hearing shall be deposited into the U.S.
mailed at least 7 calendar days before the hearing.

The General Manager shall issue a written decision on the appeal with
his/her decision within 10 days of the hearing.

If an appeal for reconsideration is sustained, a condition of approval may
include a requirement for the installation of water efficient plumbing
fixtures and/or irrigation systems.

If an applicant disagrees with the General Manager's decision, the decision
may be appealed in the same procedural manner as specified in Subsection
(a) of this section to the Board of Directors. If an appeal to the Board of
Directors is requested, the customer shall be notified of a hearing date by
mail. Such hearing shall be scheduled within thirty (30) days of filing the






appeal. A decision shall be forwarded to the applicant within fifteen (15)
days after completion of the hearing.
B. Each appeal to the Board of Directors shall be accompanied by the payment of an
appeal fee in an amount set by resolution of the Board of Directors from time to
time to defray the costs of the appeal to the District.

Section 18.07. New Connections Reguirements.

All applicants for new water service connections for new construction shall be required to
furnish proof of installation in residential, commercial and/or industrial buildings of ultra-low
flow toilets with a maximum tank size or flush capacity of 1.6 gallons and shower heads with a
maximum flow capacity of 3 gallons per minute.

Section 18.08. Financial Assistance.

The District may request that federal and state agencies provide financial and other assistance to
residents, water suppliers, water rights holders, ranchers, farmers, business owners arid any local
governments who are harmed by the drought emergency in its territorial limits to help them
mitigate the effects of the persistent drought conditions.”

Section 3. Effective Date; Transitional Clause. This Ordinance shall take effect thirty
days after adoption as provide by Government Code Section 36937. However, any claim that
would have been timely if presented on the day before this Ordinance becomes effective which
claim would be untimely under the requirements of this Ordinance may, notwithstanding this
Ordinance, be presented not later than the 45th day after the adoption of this Ordinance.

Section 4. Certification. The Secretary of the Board shall certify the passage and
adoption of this Ordinance and shall cause the same to be published according to law.

Section 5. Publication. Within 15 days after its final passage, the Secretary of the Board

shall cause this Ordinance to be published, and the ordinance posted in full, in accordance with
California Government Code Section 25124.

Passed and adopted at the regular meeting of the Board of Directors of the Groveland
Community Services District on May ___, 2014, by the following votes:

AYES:

NOS:

ABSENT:

ABSTAIN:
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, Chairman of the Board
Groveland Community Services District

ATTEST:

By: Jon Sterling, General Manager

, District Secretary
Groveland Community Services District
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